1.
i
AL

AGENDA
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING / WORK SESSION
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex
June 18, 2017
7:00 p.m.

Call to Order
FPrayer { Pledge
Public Hearing: FY 2017-18 Budget......oeeee e 7:00 p.m.

The purpose of this meeting is to receive public comments on the proposed FY 20]7-2018

ACTION < Budget.
TAKEN A
LATER B

c.

v,
action VL
REQUIRED <

VI,

b
Z;pprovat of Agenda

Old Business
A. Emergency Management lterns

1. Debris Management Contract
2. Debris Monitoring Contract

New Business

A.  FY 2016-2017 Year End Budget Amendments

B.  FY 2017-2018 Budget

C.

D.

E.

Closed Session: Legal Matter — Closed Session Minutes

VHE
iX.

X.

\Special Called Meeting Adjournment

Work Session
A.  Solar Farm Regulations
B.

Adjournment



ik

VA

VLA

VII.

DA,

COUNTY MANAGER NOTES
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING / WORK SESSION
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex
June 19, 2017
7:00 p.m.

Enclosures. The purpose of this Public Hearing is fo receive public
comments on the proposed FY 2017-2018 Budget.

Enclosures. Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director, will present
these documents for Board consideration. These matters were tabled from
June B, 2017 meeting. Board action is being reguested.

Enclosures. County Manager Heath will present the FY 2018-17 year end
budget amendments for Board action.

. County Manager Heath will request that the Board take action on the EY

2017-18.

Enclosure. Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318.11(3), the Board will
need to go into Closed Session to discuss an attorney-client matter and
consider Closed Session Minutes for action.

The Board will need to continue their discussion on the Solar Farm
Regulations.,



. - Page 1

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
FOR PROPOSED FY 2017-2018
BUDGET

The proposed FY 2017-2018 Budget for Perquimans County was submitted to the
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners on June 5, 2017 and is available for public
inspection at the Clerk to the Board of Commissioners’ Office in the Courthouse, Herfford, North
Carolina and at the Perquimans County Library during regular business hours. A summary of
the proposed budget is available on the County’s website at WWW. perguimanscountync.gov. A
Public Hearing on the proposed Budget for FY 2017-2018 will be held on June 18, 2017 at 7:00
p.m. in the Commissioners’ Room located in the Perguimans County Courthouse Annex.

All citizens attending the hearing shall have the right to provide written and oraf
comments and ask questions concerning the entire Budget for FY 2017-2018.

Perquimans Weekly:

Aunin June 14, 2017 newspaper
Account No. 1134

I WILL NEED AN AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION.



PERQUIMANS coynTy - - Page 2

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2017-2018

BE IT ORDAINED THIS 19th DAY OF JUNE, 2017, BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CARCLINA:

. GENERAL FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts ars hereby appropriated in the
General Fund for the operation of the County Government and its activities for the fiscal

year beginning July 1, 2017, and ending June 30, 2018, in accordance with the chart of
account heretofore established of thig County:

Governing Body 8 689,050
County Menager/Finance/Pla nning 444 498
Elections 137,380
Tax Department _ L L 476,061
Legat 57,500
SedisterofDeeds & T T T e 258,663
Fubfic Buildings e 742 464
Albemarie Commission e 8,554
Sheriff — _ 1,178,339
Communications o 609,198
Jail - Operations o _ B 588,821
Jail - Debt Service e e 237758
Tax/Finance Softward e 42 350
fury Commission . e 2,000
Firg Departments/Emermgency Management _ . 513,608
Medical Examiner e L - 3,084
Inspections 223,200
Forestry Services 45,088
Emergency Medicat Services 1,423,547
Matural Resource Conservation Senvige 53,084
MRCS - Cost Share Program 18,800

Extension Services ~ . 225,754
Yeterans Services

e 8814

Social Services

2,437,003
Albemarle Regional Health Services e 51,375
Mental Health N B e 30,8085
Schools - Current Expense . - L L 2,775,000
Schools - Capital Outlay o L ~ 357,500
Schools - Debt Service 836,603
inter County Public Transportation Authority 5,978
Peftigrew Regional Library . 175,000
Recreation o , __ 215,550
Albemarie RC&D _ 750
Various Non-Profit Contributions n _ 32850
Revaluation Reserve 25,800
Mentoring Focus Group 18,400
Transportation/Serap TiresAWhite Goods 18,500
Emergency Services Building Debt Service 108 376
Agquatic Weed Contral . N 1,750
Albemarie Regional Planning 2,268
Education - OJJ Programs 48, 160
Coilege of the Albemarle o 32,500
Senior Citizens 135,355
Animal Shelter Operations 60,000
Economic Development 27,500
County Drainage Study 14,000
Library Debt Service o 330,856
Tourism Development Authority Contribution e 15,000
Tri-County Shelter Addition o i 22,000

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $ 15,253 430




H. - Page 3
PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2017-2018

Bection 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will

be available in the General Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017
and ending June 30, 201a:

Ad Valorem Taxes:
Budget Year

. & 8.020,702
Cument¥ear =~~~ — ™ . B 215,000
Pror Years Summary e 81,000
Penalties 8 interest " S _ 80,000
Other Taxes & Licenses:
Wine & Beer License B 3 450
Local Option Sales Tax 4650 000G
Local Option Sales Tax 835,000
Local Option Sales Tax 385,000
Local Option Sales Tax 351,504
Unrestricted intergovernmentai:
Tax Collections - Municipalities . ) 14,800
ABC Bottle Revenue 2.000
Beer & Wine 45 000
Uity Franchise Distribution 15,000
MMedicaid Hold Harmiess e 278,040
Restricted intergovernmental:
State Grants:
Social Services 5 1,713,136
Soil Conservatian - Operating 3,600
Soil Conservation - Technician 18,000

Management Entity Funds . — 7000
(B XN

54,160
Register of Deeds - AE & P F.

15,271

Health Department - TISTANG 18,500
School Resource Officer - Board of Education . 85,600
Senior Programs 3625
Electronic Recycling Fees 1085
Drainage Fees 8,500
__Emergency Management Grant 33,825
B - DMV License Revocation 750
Mutrition 8,000
__Floodplain Mapping - Register of Deeds 5,600
Register of Deeds - Dept. of Cultural Resources 2,500
Register of Deeds - State General Fund 2,000

Permits & Fees:

Buiiding Permits 3 110,000
FRegister of Deeds o o 115,000
Recreation Feas 20,000
Ambulance Fees 570,000

13,567,028



PERQUIMANS COuUNTY HL - Page 4
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2017-2018
Sales & Services:
Officer-Sheriff Fees 5 54,000
Jail Fees 8,500
Rents:
Farm 3720
Tower 7,500
Building [eases 52 884
Recreation/Senior Center g 000
investment Eamings 9,500
Miscellansous 20,000
Mentoring Focus Group - Loeal Funds 1,600
Subdivision Fees 1.500
Zoning Fees 3,500
Tower Consulting Fees 5,000
Veterans Monument Contributions o £y
State Funds - Drug Tax $1.053
State Grants - Serior Medicare 3,271
Federal Drug Funds 14,8258
Transfer from Other Funds:
Water System i K] 100,000
Municipal Dispateh Fees 82 769
Qther Reverues:
Land Transfer Tax Proceeds 400,600
E-811 Funds . 11,800
Fund Balance Appropriated 5 H8 773
TOTAL GENERAL FUND: $ 157283430

Il. WATER DEPARTMENT

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Water Systern Fund for the fiscat year beginning July 1, 2017, and ending

dJune 30, 208,

Administration & Operafions

— 3 1,760,768
Loan Principal _ 375,325
Loan Interast 45 040
Contribution to General Fund o 100,000
TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND 5 2,281,140
Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenuves will be
available in the Water System Fund for the fiscal year beginning duly 1, 2017,
and ending June 30, 2018,
Investmend Earnings 3 2,000
Sale of Water 1,850,000
Taps & Connections 50,000
Reconnections 12,000
Penalties & Interest 40,000
Rent: Towers 5,400
Miscellansous 4,000
Water Improvement Fund 1,000
Fund Balance Appropristed 216,740
TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND $ 2,281,140




{H. - Page 5

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2017-2018

Il SOLID WASTE FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated

in the Solid Waste Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017, and ending
dune 30, 2018,

Administration & Operations ¥ 865 000
Recycling Centers Maintenance 5,009
Solid Waste Refunds e _ 3,000

TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND b 273,000

Section 2: REVENUES - {Solid Waste Fee: $140.00 per Household), His
estimated that the foflowing revenues will be available in the Solid Waste Fund
for the fiscal year beginning July 1. 2017, and ending Jure 30, 2018,

Solid Waste Fees 3 558,034
investment Eamings 150
Bisposal Tax 6,500
Fund Balance Appropriated , 8,316

TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND 3 873,000

V. REVALUATION RESERVE FUND

1. Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following ameunts are hereby appropriated

in the Revaluation Reserve Fund for the fiscal year begirming July 1, 2017, and
ending June 30, 2018,

Reserve for Revaluation 3 25,075
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND 3 25075
2. Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will
be available in the Revaluation Reserve Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1,
2017, and ending June 30, 2018,
Investment Eamnings . b 5
Transfer from General Fund . 25,000
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND 3 25,075
V. COURT FACILITIES FUND
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby apprapriated
in the Court Facilities Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017, and ending
June 30, 2018,
Administration & Maintenance % 38771
District Attorney Office Expense 8,840
Fine & Forfeitures 75,000

TOTAL COURTY FACILITIES 2 123,611




Hl. - Page &

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2017-2018

Section 2: REVENUES - it iz estimated that the following revenues will be

avaiiable in the Court Facilities Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017,
and ending June 30, 2013,

Investment Earnings _ 3 70
Facility Fees o B L 27,500
Fines & Forfeiture Fees L . I500
Fund Balance Appropriated _ 21,041
TOTAL COURT FACILITIES i 123611
V1. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are heraby appropriated
in the Econemic Development Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 27,
and ending June 30, 2018.
Professional Services & Expenses ) 3 27 525
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 3 27,525
Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the foliowing revenues will be
available in the Economic Development Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2017 and ending June 30, 2018,
Transfer from General Fund b 27,500
Investment Earmnings X . § 25
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT b 27,525
VIl. TOURISM DEVELOPMENT FUND - OCCUPANCY TAX
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The tollowing amounts are hereby anpropriated
in the Tourism Development Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017,
and ending June 30, 2018,
Promotions, Marketing, Operating Expenses 3 27 530
Fireworks Confribution 1,500
TOTAL TOURISM DEVELOPMENT 5 28,030
Section; 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
available in the Tourism Development Fund for fhe fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2017 and ending June 30, 2014,
Transfer from General Fund 3 15,000
Qccupancy Tax 5,500
Intergovernmental Transfers ) 7,500
nterest 30

TOTAL TOURISM DEVELOPMENT B 28,030




. - Page 7
PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET CRDINANCE
FY 2017-2018

Vili. EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated

in the Emergency Telephone Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017,
and ending June 30, 2014,

Operating Expenses $ 164897
Cepitai Qutlay 204 259
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND $ 368,158

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues wilf be
available in theEmergency Telephone Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2017 and ending June 30, 2018,

State Grants 3

30,853

Emergency 911 Fee o B 338,228
Investment Eamings 75
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND $ 389158

IX. COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The foltowing amounts are hereby appropriated

in the County Construction Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 217,
and ending June 30, 2018,

Capital: Ward SchooliLibrary o $_ 800,000
Capital - Library Construction 269 65849
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND 3 869883

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
available in the County Construction Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2047 and ending June 30, 2018,

Ward Bequest $___600,000
Fund Balance Appropriated 260,888
TOTAL SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FUND $ BB9A8E

X. OTHER PROVISIONS

Section 1: The Budget Officer is hereby authorized to transfer appropriations
within a fund contained herein under the fellowing conditions:

a) The Budget Officer may transfer amounts between obiects of
expenditures within a department except salary amounts
witholt Emitation,

b} The Budget Officer may not transfer any amount between funds
nor from any contingency aporopriations within any fund,

Section 2; The Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes the attached
Fee Schedule for FY 2017-2018.



ill. - Page 8
PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2017-2018

A, TAX LEVY

Section 1: There is hereby levied a tax at the rate of 57¢ (fifty-seven} per
ane hundred dollars ($100) valuation of property listed for taxes as of January 1,

2(17 for the purpose of raising the revenue listed as "Budget Year's Taxes" in
the General Fund - Part |, Section 2 of this Ordinance,

Section 2: This rate of tax is based on an estimated total valuation of

property for the purpose of taxation of §

and an esfimated collactior
rate of %.

This Budget was approved with 2 vote of (o {__on.June 19, 2017

by a quorum of the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners being present
and alf present casting a vote.

T. Kyle Jones, Chairman
Perguimans Co. Board of Commissioners



FEE SCHEDULE HE -
FY 2017-2018

Page 9

There is hereby established, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017, and ending

dune 30, 2018, the following fees for services as indicated:

Buitding Inspections
Construction Fees
Square Foot
Mirimem Fee
State Fee
fr-groundg pool
[n-ground pool
Carports (open all 4
Daycare & ABC
Siorage Butlding 12 »
Electricat Feas
Minimum Feg
Sguare Foot
Temporary Senvice
Service Repair
Service Charge
Swimming Pools
Sub panel
Generatars
Baseboard Heat (per
ProtovoltaiciSolar
Piumbing Faes
dinimum Fee
Fear Fixiure
Sprinklers
Per Head
htechanical Fees
Central Heating/ajr
Central - Additionat
Minimum Fee
Hood Systern
Insufation Fees
Insulation
L.P. & Matural Gas Fees
Minimum Fee
Per Gas Outlet
Sign Fess
Free Standing
Rengsvation Fees
112 New Construction
Fire Inspection Fees
Mandatory Fire Cade
Groupl Foster Homeas
Manufactured Homes
Single Section
Meslti Seetion
Electricat
Mechanical
Plrmbing
Meodular Homes
All sef-up
Electrical
Plurmbing
Mechanicat
Administrative, Negligence & Reinspections
Administrative
Megligence
Re-inspaction

$.25/5F
$B0.00
$10.00
$50.00
$125.00
B.125/5F
$75.00
$25.00

£30.00
SR
£30.00
$30.00
$.30amp
$30.00
$10.0C
31000
$10.400

$30 per POD

£40.00
$5.00
50,00
$5.00

555.00
$55.00
33000
$50.00

H0.00

33000
5.00

$50.00

$50.00
£50.G0

$115.00
$185.00
$30.00
F35.00
20,00

§5.25/8F
$.30amp
E40.60
E55.00

B50.00
$50.00
$80.00



Junk Car & Trash
Sheriff Department
Fingerprints
Giun Purchase Permits
Conceated Handgun
Concealed Handgun
Sernvice Fees (o
Out of State Service
False Alarm Chargs
ENS Fees
ALS-| Emergency
ALS-I} Emergency

ALS- or H Treatment f No Transport ASS9S {including Helo)

Al S Mon Emergency
Bl.S-Emargency AD42g
BLS-Non Emergency
Transports to Funera)
Drag Strip Standby - tst
Brag Strip Standby -
Altorney's Fees
Ground Mileage - LS
Specialty Care AD434
Recreation Fees
Hental Fess:
Meeting Room
Meeting RoomiKitchen
Gymnasium {142 day]
Gymnasiurm {full day}
Tennis Cousts (142
Tennis Cowrts (fulf
Qutside Basketbail
Qutside Basketball
Figtd Rental {1/2 day)
Field Rental {full day)
Lights additional
Field Rentat for
Mon Rec, tsams
with fights

Deposit in addition s an v ranfal faes. Afl fees ara refundable

Bagisiration Fees

Youth Soccer

. - Page 10,

35.00/2amd
§5.80 sach
S00.0G0

$85.00
$15.00/senvice
$100.00
5000

$536.22
77841
8300.00
§338.68
$451.56
328222
$225.00
§100.00
40,00 hour
$12.00
$14.33/Loaded Mileage
$917.22

$40.00/h7 (3 fir minimum)
$80.00/hr (3 br minimum)
$250.00

$400.00

$5C.00

$100.00

35000

S100.00

$75.0GiFeld

§150.00/eid
225.90¢hour

815, 00/hour
$25. 00fMour

if canceliad at feast 72 firs before schaduled rentat

F20.00
Youth Baskethall $20.00
Volleyhal] 320.00
Softhall (9-16) £20.00
Babe Ruth {13-15) $20.00
Footbalt $30.60
Cheerlsading £20.20
T-Ball {453 $20.00
Coach Pitch (7-8) 2000
Adult Softbalt F200.00team
Adult Baskethal $200.00eam
Lpen Gym Mo charge
Skate Park Mo charge
Thare is & maximum of $50 per family for each activily.
Register of Deeds

Adl Instrumenis (Except
Pages i-15 $25.00
Each additional page 4.00
Multi-instrument $10.00
Deed of Trust 1st thry $56.00
Each additional page 54.00

uce

ito 2 pages $38.00
3to 10 pages 24500



Over 10 pages (Plus £2 par page cver 10)

Search par name

il

-

Page i1

$30.00
Copy per page 5100
Plats
tst page $24.00
Each additionat page $21.00
BOT Highway Maps
1st page $21.00
Fach additional page %5.00
Copies
Plat copies 23.00 each
Regular copies (per 525
Certified coples
15t page E5.00
Each additional page S2.00
Motary
Oath $10.00
Commission $5.00
Mariage License
tsseance of licsnse $50.00
Vital Records
Certified copy {birth, $10.00
Delayesd hirth $20.00
Amerdments $10.00
Records search from £15.00
Plus payabie to Vital $15.00
Legitmations $10.00
Fius pavabia to Vital 51500
Tax Department
Copies $0.25
Mon-aerial maps 06,50
Aeriai maps 31.20
IS Mapping Price List
Size Black & White Image Color
3.5 %11 $1.00 $2.00
1 %17 $2.00 33.00
18 x 20 $3.00 $5.00
22 w34 55.00 $8.00
34 x46 £B.00 £10.00
Cesk printer Size Black & White Image Color
8.5 %11 .50 $1.25
BS54 3075 $1.50
11 x €7 $1.00 $1.75
Entire County parcels with aerial images and ownership information F200.00
(Avefalie on CO & ZIF drive}
individual Laysrs 550.00 first layer
$25.00 each additionat layer
Ingividual Plotier Maps
Township & Price based on sizefcolor
Zoning Maps per Price based on stzefcolar
Full County Zoning Map gt2.00

County streef maps, subdivision maps, and other maps created without image and lifths
color same as fisted ender Plofter Black & White
lood maps, soil maps, census maps ang others created with fUl color same as listed
under Platiar imagefColor
Availabiliy
Requests can be made Monday through Friday from 8 am ta § pm except holidays. Al
efforts will be made to provide information within 5 working days
Payment
Payment is required prior to preparation of CD's, extensive copying reguesks, maps
o be senti by mail and #p uploads
Custom Wosk



L. - Pa 12
A fee of $25.00 per hour witl be charged for requests for maps that #}é do not have,gt%e

dats layers for, For Instance, having to go on the internet to downkoad information.
County Manager

Zoning Ordinance

815,00
Subdbvision Ordinance $16.00
Jurk Crdinance $10.00
Junkoyarg Ordinance $10.00
Manufactured Home Park Ordinance $5.00
Mnirum charge for copy of any other Ordinance $5.00
Copies §0.25

Water Department

Rate Scheduts

WATER RATES- There is a min. charge of §15 for the first 1000 galions;
thousand galtons will he $7.00/1000 gal.

each additional

Tap-on Fees Size Mater Costof Tap
S $1.500.00
1" $2,500.00
iy $5.000.00
Late Payment Charge 0% of hilt
Renter's Deposit $75.00
Reconnection Fee $25.00
Water Meter Tast Fee $100.00

Seasonal Water Conservation Rates
=2Ed30RE) YWater .onservation Rates

IM00C gatlons for i:sage more than 8000
Waler Faciily Fee

500 per lot for up te and inciuding four iots on main roads, 6 fots on secondary roads
32,500 per lot for any lots over four on main roads, & lots on secondary roads
Water Faciity Fee must be paid befors the Final Subdivision Plat is recorded in the
Perquimans County Register of Deeds' Offica,
PlanningiZoning

gaflons per menth from Bay through Oetober 31

Zoning Permit $0.00
Zoning Permit (for 310000

Certificate of Complizncs {after first site visif) 10000
Sign Permit $50.00

Certificate of Comgpliance {after first site wisit) $50.00
Zoning Map Change (Re- $450.00
Zoning Text Change §500.00
Planned Linit

1800.0G + alty, & eng. Fees, ifa
$300.0C + atty. & eng. Fees, ifa
F300.00 + atty. & eng. Fees, ifa

Conditional 1fse Digtrict
Cenditional Use Permit
Appeal or ifferpretation

$300.00

$300.00
Vartance to Subdivision Reguiations $109.60
Subdivision Skekch Piat $106.60
Minor or Abbreviated $50.00
Prefiminary Plat $100.00 + $15.00 per og
Fingt Plat $100.00 + 315.00 per kot
Wireless Telecommunication Facility F300.00 County fes

+hiinimum consultant cost of $6,500.00
+Certificate of Zoning Compliance (after frat visit): $100.00 County Fee

Wireless Telecommunication Facility
(eligibie facHides request applications processed per HOGS 1534-342.53) County fes of $500.00

FAdinimum consuliant cost of $500.00
+Certificate of Zoning Compliance (after first visit): $100.00 County Fee
+CertiHicate of Zoning Compliance (Consultant fee for verification): $3,000.09

Wind Energy Facilitieas +Initial Escrow Deposit {Medium Facllity) $50,000.00

+nitiat Escrow Deposit (Large Facility} $50,000.00

Effective 2-1-18, Zoning Permit Fees and Escrow Depasits fo be paid at the time Zoming Parmit Application,
Fees and detailed Site Plans ara submitted for review. I Sscrow Account drops beiow $10.000, Applivant shall
replerish fo the anginal amount hefore any furlher aclion or consideralion i5 faken or any Counfy Penm‘t )
Remaining balance wilf be refurded afler issuance of fie Cerfificate of Zoning Compfiance for the last rema:nrng
devalopment comgonani and upon zpproval of As-Buil Drawings or if Appiicant fails to compliale project




Bl. - Page 13

‘Faes denoied for o given application do nof include foes for subsequent applications and stages of revisw.
Separate faes will appiy for duitding and slfer permits.




Bl. - Page 14

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS DRDINANCE
FOR CONSTRUCTION OF
WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

"PHASE IK”

This Capital Projects Ordinance is being authorized for the Water Syslem
Improvements.

The following appropriations are being made with revenuss, as listed, baing
availabie for this fund.

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby aporopriated

in this Capital Projects Ordinance beginning July 1, 2017, and ending
June 30, 2018,

Capital Ciatlay # 144,544
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND + 140 544
Section 2: REVENUES - i is estimated that the following revenues wilk be
avatlable for appropriation in the Capital Projects Ordinance beginning
duly 1, 2017, and ending June 30, 20158,
Investment Eamings 3 300
Fund Balance Appropriated F40,244
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND % 140, 544

T. Kyle Jonas, Chairman
Perquimans Co. Board of Commissisners



Hl. - Page 15

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE
COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND

This Capital Projects Ordinance is being authorized for the Perguimans
Library Project.

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in this County Construction Fung beginning July 1, 2017, and ending June 30,

2018
Capital: Ward SchoollLibrary $ 800,000
Capital - Library Construction 269 639
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUGTION FUND 3 865,680

Section 2: REVENUES - Itis estimated that the following revenues will be

available for appropriation in the County Construction Fund beginning July 1,
2017, and ending June 30, 2018.

Ward Bequest $ 800,009
Fund Balance Appropriated 269,689
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND B 865,589

T. Kyle Jones, Chairman
Perquimans Co. Board of Commissianers




lil. - Page 156

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS RESERVE CRDINANCE
LAND TRANSFER TAX
FOR
CAPITAL PROJECTS

This Capital Projects Ordinance is being authorized to provide g portion of the
required funds needed for the Schogl Canstruction Project and for the other
Capital Projects deemed appropriate by the Board of Commissioners.

The following appropriations are being made with revenues, as
listed, being available for this fund.

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The Eallowing amounts ane hereby aporopriated

in this Capital Projects Ordinance beginning July 1, 2017, and ending June 30,
208

Transfer to General Fund o - $ 400,600
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/LAND TRANSFER TAX 3§ 400,000

Section 2. REVENUES - it is estimated that the following revenues will be
available for appropriation in the Capital Projects Reserve Ordinance beginning
July 1, 2017, and ending June 30, 2018,

Land Transfer Tax o ] 265,000
Investment Earnings 1,000
rund Balance Appropriated 134,609

TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/AAND TRANSFER TAX $ 400,000

T. Kyle Jones, Chairman
Perquimans Co. Board of Commissioners



lil. - Page 17
PERQUIMANS COUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE
FCR
NC HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY
SINGLE FAMILY REHABILITATION PROGRAM

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby approgriated in
this Capital Projects Ordinance beginning July 1, 2017, and ending Juna 3¢,

2018
Rehabiitation 3 70,008
Program Costs , 22,698
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/NG HOUSING
FINANCE AGENCY ¥ 82 898

Section 2: REVENUES - #t is estimated that the following revenues will be
available for appropriation in the Capital Proiects Ordinance beginning
July 1, 2017 and ending June 30, 2018.

Single Family Rehab . B 82 898
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/NG HOUSING
FINANCE AGENCY 5 9289

T Kyle Jones, Chafrman
Perquimans Co. Board of Commissioners




Page 1

10y asuodsar guy Jad
PEUHSDI ApDId 30U Pl

1BULIO) asundsa) 444 s
asuodsal apjacad 30U pig-

-

<

- 6 3] 06 (23 0 a6 WLOL, 3007
3 iE g g€ [esodnld We3 SanE
i 5 2 [ SROUPIMAY BT
B g1 5T oF Kifjigede] |enuBli o451
0F i3 3] at Wawadevepy {01y %OT
ET £r i [ UE|4 JEHUYDE) %ST
a1 4 51 &1 i Jo SUONESIBRG et
) QIUIID 240 U ‘sasudssug [ g g ENTRETL R T T T e FERYE

fIBAGHaY 10)SES|] LIBYINOE 1EINBLOIAUL S3)50

TUD[}A{95 B SYEW pue sjesodazd ayl alEn|end 01 J4E1S 5, 19UME A PASD 3q [ BLaIEs Butmoay 9L

T# WNpUBEPY pabpeimoudy ¢

'BUR|DJ4RT YLON 10 DIEFS D) U SSalisnd op
©} payijenb/pasals(Bal/pasuady ag IS0W I0MBNU0T ‘E

*S{BYILIYAS [{E L) PEPN[IG] PUE paja|oWwoy
B BN DEEY e Syl U IBUME Ag parddns swuoy '

S OINIS DS

S

S
N
N

SN S

SOSISD

SIS

1ewny 3pd W AJoD DUGN29[D U0 PUE BA)F 4y
Yum payiet Area)d sayeHianp (5} Tl jeuiBlie payiew
{1} 8uo Butpnfalt payywigns ag [jeys siesadoid pajess T

TSNS

fancouY SEIEESI UISyInog

aju=aeg

1)

g sesIE f e

24| 'AIED L] WOENT

EH3IAISE
{BIUB UIAUY S1sY

saLUB N Uiid

153 NOEET 18 2L '8 A i8ng) sjesodody pig

fEROWISY g JUSWIATEUEN SLqed AInG S suemnbiod

ISWMURL SuiMmo||o) 241 193W 15nW s|esodoud pig ||y




V.A.l., - Page 2

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES
BY AND BETWEEN
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS, NORTH CAROLINA
TOWN OF WINFALL, NORTH CARGCLINA
TOWN OF HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA
AND
CERES ENVIRCNMENTAL SERVICES, INC.

This Agreement made and entered into by and befween The County of Perguimans,
North Carolina, which includes the Towns of Winfail and Hertford, parties of the first part
(hereinafter called the "County") and Ceres Envirenmentai Services, inc. party of the second
part {hereinafter called the “Contractor"); and

WHEREAS, The Counly awarded the unit price coniract for Professional Debris
Removal Services hereinafter referred to as the Project during their regular meeting on
, and;

WHEREAS, the Contractor and the County for the consideration hersinafter named,
agree and acknowledge that:

Part A: Contract Form

ARTICLE 1. The Contractor agrees fo provide all the staff, facilities, materials, equipment and
labor necessary to carry out, in good faith, the compiete requirernents of the project specified as
Professional Debris Removal Services, in strigt conformity with ail sections of the RFP
hereinafter set forth, whose program senvices together with the Contractor's Proposal, the
Request for Proposals, Instructions to Proposers, and any and all Addendums inciuding
Addendum No. 1, this Agreement, and all exhibits hereto annexed, shall form essentiai
parts of this Agreement as if fully contained herein.

ARTICLE 2. The Contractor agrees to commence the actual services requested, upon receipt of
a Nofice to Proceed for each single invocation of the services included in this contract. The
Contractor further agrees to be fully operational and able to respond and fulf#l the terms of this
contract within Twenty-Four (24) Hours of the date of the Notice to Praceed.

ARTICLE 3. The County agrees to pay the Contractor, in current funds, for the performance of
this Contract those fees established and agreed upon in Exhibit B Fee Schedule, which sum
shall also pay for all loss or damage arising out of the nature of the project aforesaid, or from
unforeseen obstructions or difficulies encountered in the performance of the proiect and for af
expenses incurred by, or in consequence of the project, its suspension or discontinuance, andg
for well and faithful completion of the project and the whale thereof, as herein provided.

ARTICLE 4. This Debtis Removal Agreement is subject to all Federal Laws. The Federal laws
applicable to and incorporated inte this Contract are 2 C.F.R. 200.328 as described in Appendix
il to Part 200 — Contract Provisions for non-Federal Enfity Contracts Under Federal Awards,
FEMA Public Assistance Program and Policy Guide, and any other Federal rules, regulation or
policy relating fo disaster debris.



V.AL. - Page 3

A. Compliance with the Copeland Anti-Kjckback Act

1. Contractor. The Contractor shall comply with 18 U.S.C. § 874, 40 US.C. § 3145,
and the requirements of 20 CFR. pt. 3 as may be applicable, which are
incorporated by reference into this confract.

2. Subcontracts. The Contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any subcontracts the
clause above and such other clauses as the FEMA may by appropriate instructions
require, and also a clause requiring the subcontractors to include these clauses in
any lower tier subcontracts. The prime Contractor shall be responsible for the
compliance by any subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor with all of these
contract clauses.

3. Breach. A breach of the coniract clauses ahove may be grounds for termination of
the contract, and for debarment as a Contractor and subcontractor as provided in
29 C.F.R. §5.12.

B. Compliance with the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act

1. Overtime requirements. No Contractor or subcontractor contracting for any part of
the contract work which may require or involve the employment of laborers or
mechanics shall require or permit any such laborer or mechanic in any workwesk
in which he or she is employed on such work to work in excess of forty hours in
such workweek unless such laborer or mechanic receives compensation af a rate
not less than one and one-half times the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in
excess of forty hours in such workweek.

2. Violation, hiability for unpaid wages; liquidated damages. in the event of any
viclation of the clause set forth in paragraph (1) of this section the Contracior and
any subcontractor responsible therefor shall be {iable for the unpaid wages. In
addition, stch Contractor and subcontractor shall be liable to the United States fir
the case of work done under contract for the District of Columbiz or a territory, to
such District or to such territory), for liquidated damages. Such liquidated damages
shall be computed with respect to each individual laborer or mechanic, including
watchmen and guards, employed in violation of the clause set forth in paragraph
(1) of this section, in the sum of $10 for each calendar day on which such individual
was required or permitted to work in excess of the standard workweek of forty
hours without payment of the overtime wages required by the clause set forth in
paragraph {1} of this section.

3. Withholding for unpaid wages and lfiquidated damages. The County of Perquimans
shall upon its own action or upon written request of an authorized representative
of the Depariment of Labor withhold or cause to be withheld, from any moneys
payable on account of work performed by the Contractor or subcontractor under
any such contract or any other Federal contract with the same prime Contractor,
or any other federally-assisted confract subject to the Contract Work Hours and
Safety Standards Act, which is held by the same prime Coniractor, such sums as
may be determined to be necessary to satisfy any liabilities of such Contractor or
subcontractor for unpaid wages and liquidated damages as provided in the clause
set forth in paragraph {2} of this section.



V.AL. - Page 4

4. Subcontracts. The Contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any subcontracts the
clauses set forth in paragraph (1) through (4} of this section and also a clause
requiiing the subcontractors to include these clauses in any lower fier
subcontracts. The prime Contractor shali be responsible for compliance by any
subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor with the clauses set forth in paragraphs
(1} through (4} of this section.

C. Compliance with Clean Air Act

1. The Confractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders or
regutations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 7401
et seq.

2. The Contractor agrees to report each violation to the County of Perquimans and
understands and agrees that the County of Perquimans will, in tum, report each
violation as required to assure notification to the FDEP, Federal Emergency
Management Agency, and the appropriate Environmental Protection Agency
Regional Office.

3. The Contractor agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract
exceeding $100,000 financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided
by FEMA.

D. Compliance with Federal Water Pollution Control Act

1. The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders or
regulations issued pursuant to the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as
amended, 33 U.S.C. 1251 et seq.

2. The Contractor agrees to report each violation to County of Perguimans and
understands and agrees that County of Perguimans will, in tum, report each
viclation as required fo assure notification o the FDEP, Federal Emergency
Management Agency, and the appropriate Environmental Profection Agency
Regional Office.

3. The Contractor agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract
exceeding $100,000 financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided
by FEMA.

E. Compiiance with Suspension and Debarment Regutations

1. This contract is a covered transaction for purposes of 2C.F.R. pt. 180and2C.F.R.
pt. 3000. As such the Contractor is required to verify that none of the Contractor,
its principals (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.995), or its affiliates {defined at 2 C.FR. §
180.905) are excluded (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.940) or disqualified (defined at
2C.FR. §180.935).

2. The Contractor must comply with 2 C.F.R. pt. 180, subpart C and 2.



V.Al. - Page 5

3. C.F.R. pt 3000, subpart C and must include a requirement to comply with these
reguiations in any lower tier covered transaction it enters into.

4. This certification is a material representation of fact relied upon by the County of
Perquimans. If it is later determined that the Contractor did not comply with 2
C.F.R.pt. 180, subpart Cand 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C, in addition to remedies
available to the County of Perquimans, the Federal Government may pursue
available remedies, including but not limited to suspension and/ or debarment,

5. The bidder or proposer agrees to comply with the requirements of 2 C.F.R. pt. 180,
subpart C and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C while this offer is valid and throughout
the period of any contract that may arise from this offer. The bidder or proposer
further agrees to inciude a provision requiring such compliance in its lower tier
covered transactions.”

F. Compliance with Section 8002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act

1. In the performance of this contract, the Contractor shall make maximum use of
products containing recovered materials that are EPA designated items unless the
product cannot be acquired

L. Competitively within a timeframe providing for compliance with the contract
performance schedule

. Meeting contract performance requirements; or
iii. At areasonable price.

2. Information about this requirement is available at EPA's Comprehensive
Procurement Guidelines web site, hitp:fwww epa.govicpg/. The st of EPA-

designate items is available at nttp.//www epa.gov/cpg/products him.

G. Access fo Records

1. The Contractor agrees to provide the County of Perguimans, the State of North
Carolina, the FEMA Administrator, the Comptroller General of the United States,
or any of their authorized representatives, access to any books, documents,
papers, and records of the Contractor which are directly pertinent to this contract
for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions.

2. The Contractor agrees to permit any of the foregoing parties to reproguce by any
means whatsoever or to copy excerpts and transcriptions as reasonably needed.

3. The Contractor agrees to provide the FEMA Administrator or his authorized
representatives access to construction or other work sites pertaining to the work
being completed under the contract.



V.Al. - Page 6

H. Use of DHS Seal, Logo and/or Flags:

The Contractor shall not use the DHS seal(s), logos, crests, or reproductions of flags or
ikenesses of DHS agency officials without specific FEMA preapproval.

Compliance with Federal Law, Regulations and Executive Orders: This is an
acknowledgement that FEMA financial assistance will be Used to fund the contract only.
The Contractor will comply will ail applicable federal law, regulations, executive orders,
FEMA, poiicies, procedures, and directives.

J. Compliance with Executive Order 11245

iii.

vi.

Buring the performance of this contract, the Contractor agrees as follows:

The Contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment
because of race, color, religion, sex, or national arigin. The Contractor will take
affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are
treated during employment without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, or national
origin. Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following: Employment,
upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or
termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training,
inciuding apprenticeship. The Contracior agrees to post in conspicuous places, available
to employees and applicants for employment, notices o be provided setting forth the
provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

The Contractor will, in all solicitations or advertisements for empioyees placed by or on
behalf of the Contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive considerations for
employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, or national origin.

The Contractor will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which he
has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be
provided advising the said labor union or workers' represetatives of the Contractor's
commitinents under this section, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous
places available to employees and applicants for smployment.

The Contractor will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11248 of September
24, 1865, and of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor.

The Contractor will furnish alf information and reports required by Executive Order 11246
of September 24, 1965, and by rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor,
or pursuant thereto, and will permit access fo his books, records, and accounts by the
administering agency and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to
ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations, and orders.

In the event of the Contractor's noncompliance with the nondiscrimination clauses of this
contract or with any of the said rules, regulations, or arders, this contract may be
canceled, terminated, or suspended in whole or in part and the Contractor may be
declared ineligible for further Government contracts or federally assisted construction
contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in Executive Order 11246 of
September 24, 1985, and such other sanctions as may be imposed and remedies
invoked as provided in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1865, or by rule,
regulation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law.



V.ALl - Page 7

vil. The Contractor will include the portion of the sentence immediately preceding paragraph
{1} and the provisions of paragraphs {1} through (7} in every subcontract or purchase
order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued
pursuant to section 204 of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1985, so that such
provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. The Coniractor wil take
such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as the administering
agency may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for
noncompliance: Provided, however, That in the event a Contractor becomes involved
in, or is threatened with, fitigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of stch
direction by the administering agency the Contractor may request the United States to
enter inte such litigation to protect the interests of the United States.

K. No Obligations by Federal Government: The Federal Government is not a parly to this
contract and is not subject to any obligations or liabilities to the non-Federal gntity,
Contractor, or any other party pertaining to any matter resulting from the contract.

L. Program Fraud and False or Fraudulent Statements or Related Acts: The Contractor
acknowledges that 31 U.S.C. Chap. 38 (Administrative Remedies for False Claims and
Statements) applies to the Contractor's actions pertaining to this confract.

M. This Agreement is subject to all Federal Laws. Federal laws applicable to and incorporated
into this Contract include 2 C.F.R. 200.326 as described in Appendix 1l to Part 200 —
Contract Provisions for non-Federal Entity Contracts Under Federal Awards, FEMA Public
Assistance Program and Policy Guide, FEMA, 325 Debris Management Guide, FEMA
Recovery Policy 9500 series and any other Federal rules, regulation or policy relating to
disaster debris. The Contract provisions of the Federal Highway Administration's Form
FHWA-1273 titled "Required Contract Provisions—Federal-Aid Construction Contracts"
shall apply to all work performed by the Contractor or any of its Subcontractors.

ARTICLE 5. The County and Contractor agree that the Specifications, and all Addenda thereto
together with this Agreement, form the Contract and that such Specifications are as fully a part of
the Contract as if attached or herein repeated.

Contractor agrees that the work and services required by this contract may reguire inspection and
approval of the County’s engineers or consultants and that the fime for payment shall be folled
for a reasonable time as required for said inspection and approval. Contractor further agrees to
toll the time for payment hereunder for an additional and reasonable period of time for the County
department head overseeing the project or work contemplated by this agreement to approve the
work andfor services performad.

Once the necessary installation and approvals by the engineers or consultants and County
department head has been made, the County shall have 30 working days from approvat by the
County department head in which to pay the Contractor: subject to any documentation requests
by the County as necessary to allow the County to evaluate the completeness and accuracy of
monies due.



V.A.L. - Page 8

To the fullest extent permitted by laws, statutes, rules and regulations, the Contractor shall
indemnify and hold harmless the County, Engineer, Engineer's Consuitants and the officers,
directors, employees, agents, and other consultants of each and any of them from and against
claims, costs, damages, losses, and expenses, including but not limited to all fees and charges
of engineers, architects, attorneys and other professionals and alf court costs, arising out of or
resuiting from performance of the Work, but only to the extent caused in whole or in part by acts
or omissions of the Contractor, its officers, directors, employees, agents, and anyane directly, or
indirectly employed by them or anyone for whose acts they may be liable, regardless of whether
or not such claim, cost, damage, loss, or expense is caused in part by a party indemnified
hereunder, except that no party shall indemnify any other party or person for their own sole
negligence. Such obiigation shall not be construed to negate, abridge or reduce other rights or
obligations of indemnity which would otherwise exist as to a party or person described 1 this
Paragraph.

This agreement consists of parts.

Part A: Contract Form

Part B: Performance Bond

Part C: Payment Bond

Part D: Affidavit of Payment of Claims
PartE: Certificate of Insurance

Part F: Brug Free Certification

Contractor agrees to perform the project as contemplated herein in a manner that does not
jeopardize the safety of Contractor's workers, County personnel or any other person. In addition,
Contractor agrees to perform the project contemplated herein in 2 manner that poses no threat {o
the environment or viclates any federal, state or local statute, ordinance, rule or regulation
regarding environmentat congerns.

Contractor agrees to comply with the laws of North Carolina which require authorization or
licensing to conduct business in the State. Notwithstanding statutory exemptions or exclusions,
Contractor agrees to subject itself to the jurisdiction and process of the Courts of the State North
Carclina as to all matters and disputes arising or to arise under this Agreement and the
performance therefor, including all issues relating to liability for taxes, licenses or fees levied by
the State.

Contractor irrevocabiy consents that any legal action or proceeding against it under, arising out
of or in any manner relating to this Contract, shall be brought in any court in The County of
Perguimans, North Carolina.

Contractor designates the Secretary of the State of North Carolina as its agent for service of
process, provided no such agent located in North Carolina is on file with said Secretary.
Contractor, by the execution and delivery of this Contract, expressly and irrevocably assents to
and submits fo the personal jurisdiction of any court in the County of Perquimans, Neorth Carclina
and in any said action or proceeding.

Contractor hereby expressly and irrevocably waives any claim or defense in any said action or
proceeding based on any alleged fack of jurisdiction, improper venue or forum non conveniens or
any simiar basis,



VAL - Page 9

Contractor shall take affirmative action in compiying with all federal and State requirements
concerning provision of services or fair employment and treatment of all applicants for
employment without regard to or discrimination based on race, color, religion, sex, national erigin
or disabilities (particularly in regard to the Americans with Disabilities Act.)

Contraclor assumes sole responsibility for completion of the work undertaken pursuant to this
Agreement. The County shall consider Contractor the sole point of contact with regard to
contractual matters. Sub-contracting of any part of the work or service contemplated by this
Agreement may not be entered in by Contractor without prior written approval by the County.

No assignment or transfer of this Agreement or any right accruing here under shall be made in
whole or in part by Contractor without the express written consent of the County.

A waiver by either party of any breach of the provisions hereof shall not be deemed a waiver of
any succeeding breach of such provision or any other provision of this Agreement,

Should any term, provision or other part of this Agreement be declared illegal or unenforceable,
it shall be excised or modified to conform to the appropriate laws or regulations, and the remainder
of the Agreement shall not be affected but shall remain in full force and effect.

The provisions, covenants, and conditions in this Agreement apply to and bind the parties, their
legal heirs, representatives, successors and assigns,

No modification or amendment of the terms hereof shall be effective unless written and sigred by
the authorized representatives of all parties hereto.

The County may, at will, upon written notice to the Contractor, terminate (without prejudice to any
right or remedy of the County) the whole or any portion of the Work for the convenience of the
County.

This Agreement constitutes the fina! and complete agreement and understanding between the
parties regarding the subject matter hereof. Al prior and contemporaneous Agreements and
understandings, whether oral or written, are to be without effect in the construction of any
provisions or term of this Agreement if they aiter, vary or contradict this Agreement.

The term of this contract shall be three (3} years commencing July 1% 2017. Contract has a
renewal clause of two (2) additional cne (1) year renewal terms. The entire term of contract,
including extensions, may not exceed 5 Years.

The Coniractor and the County, their successors, executors, administrators and assigns hereby
agree to the full performance of the covenants herein contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF:

The parties hereto have executed this Agreement under their respective seals as of the date
last written below in three (3) counterparts, each of which shall without proof or accounting for the
other counterparis, be deemed an original contract.



V.AL

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS, NORTH CARCLINA,

TOWN OF WINFALL, NORTH CAROLINA

TOWN OF HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA

By

Page 10

Frank Heath
County Manager

Attest:

Title:

Bate:

By:

Frad Yates
Mayor

Aftest:

Title:

Date;

/3%

Brandon S. Shoaf
Town Manager

Attest: -
ﬁ“ﬂl L ’f.l‘lrf
Title:

o [
Towan &‘; n‘D

al,
Date: 1p-13- &G'gfn_: N
=

‘\..

o
= =
ER A
EAADN
‘?,{;{_‘{ .......... e F

.

BEL - )
.I'r 2 — \.I.
h"r'” |I|||l "1‘“15




V.AL.

CONTRACTOR: CERES ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Papge 11

Signed and sealed in By.
the presence of:
Title:
1.
Attest:
Title:
Date:;

10



VAL - Page 12

Contractor shall be responsible for the conduct and actions of all of its employees
and subcontractors. Contractor's employees and subcontractors shall nat exhibit
any pattern of discourteous behavior to the public or otherwise act in @ manner
contrary to the best interests of the Owner.

Contractor shall employ and utilize sufficient manpower and equipment to assure
that work zone safety is in keeping with all requirements established by the
Federal Highway Administration’s Manual for Work Zone Safety. The QOwner
reserves the right to curtail work efforts until unsafe practices are corrected.
Contractor shall present to the Owner, within 48 hours of the execution of this
Contract a copy of emergency procedures designed to facilitate prompt
notification of emergency response personnel in the event of accidents or injuries
to employees or other persons associated with or in proximity to work zones. it
shall be the responsibility of Contractor to make assurances that any and all
equipment andfor vehicles used in connection with the work hereunder meet
applicable federal, state, and local laws and reguiations regarding the use of
such vehicles and equipment on public roadways.

xiii. Performance:
Contractor shall perform its obligations hereunder in a manner so as not fo
interfere with the normal operations of the Owner. Such performance by
Contractor shall be in compliance with all applicable focal, state, and federal laws
and regulations.

xiv. Modifications of Work:

The Owner reserves the right to make changes in the Services, including
aiterations, reductions or additions thereto. Upon receipt by Contractor of the
Cwner's notification of a contemplated change, Contractor shall {a} if requested
by the Owner, provide an estimate for the increase or decrease in cost due to the
contemplated change, (b} netify the Owner of any estimated change in the
completion date, and {c} advise the Qwner in writing if the contemplated change
shall affect Contractor's ability to meet the completion dates or schedules of this
Confract. If the Owner instructs in writing, Contractor shall suspend work on that
portion of the services affected by a contemplated changs, pending the Owner's
decision fo proceed with the change. If the Owner elects to make the change, the
Owner shall issue a contract amendment or change order and Contractor shall
not commence work on any such change unfil such written amendment or
change order has been issued and signed by hoth parties.

xv. Applicability to sub-jurisdictions:
Subsequent fo award of the contract, Owner may enter in to one or more
agreements with local jurisdictions in the County/Towns under which those local
jurisdictions may avail themselves of confractor's services under the contract.
Successful contractor must therefore have the ability to provide services under this
contract County-wide as well as within any applicable sub-jurisdiction.

11



VAL, - Page 13

4. SCOPE OF SERVICES

The primary purpose of this scope of work is to maintain the public health, safety, and
well being of Owner and its citizens during the response to an emergency situation, as
well as 1o restore the public areas of Owner to a normal condition. The Confractor
understands and agrees that debris removal in the most expeditious manner possible is
of the utmost importance and it will make every effort to complete all requirements of
this Centract in the shortest fime possible. Debris removal from private property may be
added to this contract. The work to be performed under this Contract shall consist of
collection, reduction, removal, and disposal of the debris caused by the disaster. The
Contractor shall not be paid to remove, process, or dispose of debris that is unrelated to
disaster damage. Direction by the Owner in this proposal shall also mean direction by
the Monitor.

Trees, limbs, and debris (including fallen trees) which are located partially on or above
public property or right-of-way shall be cut at the right-of-way line or property line, and
the public portion shall be removed under this contract. No debris shall be loaded
without the presence of a monitor issuing a proper foad ticket to document the origin of
the load, date, contractor name, truck number, truck capacity, point of debris collection,
and loading depariure time.

The Contractor shall maintain debris work sites in accordance with appropriate use
standards, safety standards, and regulatory requirements. All loads hauled shall be full
and well compacted. Contractor shall track and map streets cieared of ROW debris
during each pass and provide this information to the Monitor on a daily basis. To receive
payment under this Contract, Contractor shall submit an invoice to the Monitor for the
debris hauled to each reduction or disposal site in accordance with the specifications,
which shall be calculated from load tickets that are issued by an Owner representative
at each site. Contractor shall be paid solely on the tickets issued and verified by the
Monitor at the reduction sites.

i. Removai and Hauling Vegetative Debris:

As identified by and directed by the Owner or Monitor, the Contractor shall accomplish
the pickup, loading, and hauling of all vegetative Debris collected from public property
and ROW. The Contractor shall haul vegetative debris fo a Debris Management Site(s)
(DMS) within the community as designated by Owner. This includes fallen tree and mb
gebris that is located on public property and ROW as well as hazardous limbs and irees
removed by the Contractor under pay ifems 12 and 13 below and placed on public
property or ROW. The Contractor shall provide an inspection tower in accordance with
the Supplemental General Conditions. Payment under this pay item shall be based on a
per cubic yard quantity. itern #1 on Price Proposal Sheet.

it. Site Management:

12




VAL - Page 14

The Contractor shall manage one or more Debris Management Sites {DMS) desighated
by the Owner. Site management, debris reduction, and site closure shall comply with all
laws and regulations. DMS management shall include site security and include
segregation of types and sources of debris, as directed by the Owner. Payment under
this pay item shall be based on a per cubic yard quantity. See Htem #2 on Price Proposal
Sheet.

fii. Reduction of Vegetative Debris by Grinding:

The Contractor shall reduce vegetative debris by grinding. This may include vegetative
debris delivered to the DMS by the Contractor, by the Owner, or by others. Payment
under this pay item shall be based on a per cubic yard quantity. See Item #3 on Price
Proposal Sheet,

iv. Reduction of Vegetative Debris by Burning:

The Contractor shall reduce vegetative debris by air curtain incinerator burning or open
burning if permitted by the Owner. This may include vegetative debris delivered to the
DMS by the Contractor, by the Owner, or by others. Payment under this pay item shall
be based on a per cubic yard quantity. See ltem #4 and #5 on Price Proposal Sheet,

v. Loading, Hauling, and Disposal of Vegetative Debris Reduced by Grinding:
Contractor shall load and haul reduced (by grinding)} vegetative debris to a final disposal
site as directed by the Owner. The Contractor may be reguired to remove and haul
reduced vegetative debris from a DMS site or sites managed by others, to an approved
landfill as directed by the Owner or Monitor. This pay item includes tipping or disposal
fees. Payment under this pay item shall be based on a per cubic yard quantity. See ltem
#86 on Price Proposal Shest.

vi. Loading, Hauling, and Disposal of Vegetative Debris Reduced by Burning:
Contractor shall {oad and haul reduced (by burning) vegetative debris to a final disposal
site as directed by the Owner. The Contractor may be required to remove and haul
reduced vegetative debris from a DMS site or sites managed by others, to an approved
iandfill as directed by the Owner or Monitor. This pay item includes tipping or disposal
fees. Payment under this pay item shall be based on a per cubic yard quantity. See ltem
#7 on Price Proposal Sheet.

vii. Removal and Hauling of C&D Debris to DMS

As identified by and directed by the Owner or Monitor, the Contractor shall accomplish
the pickup, loading, and hauling of all C&D Debris collected from public property and
ROW.

The Contractor shail haul C&D debris to a DMS within the community, as designated by
the Owner. Payment under this pay item shall be based on a per ton quantity. See lfem
#8 on Price Proposal Shest,

viii. Reduction of C&D Debris by Grinding:

In order to reduce the burden on available landfill space, the Contractor shall reduce
C&D debris by grinding i permitted by Owner. This may include C&D debris delivered to

13



V.Al. - Page 15

the DMS by the Contractor, by the Owner, or by others. Payment under this pay item
shall be based on a per ton quantity. See item #9 on Price Proposal Shest.

ix. Loading, Hauling, and Disposal of C&D Debris Reduced by Grinding:
Contractor shall load and haul reduced (by grinding) C&D debris to a final disposal site
as directed by the Owner. The Contractor may be required to remove and haul reduced
debris from a DMS site or sites managed by others, to an approved landfill as directed
by the Owner or Monitor. This pay item includes tipping or disposal fees. Payment under
this pay item shall be based on a per ton guantity. See ltem #10 on Price Proposal
Sheet.

x. Loading, Hauling, and Disposal of C&D Debris (Non DMS Option}:

As identified by and directed by the Owner or Monitor, the Contractor shall accomplish
the pickup, foading, and hauling of alt Construction and Demofition {C&D) Debris from
public properly and ROW. Contractor shall deliver C&D Debris directly to a final disposal
site approved and directed by the Owner. Additionally, the Contractor may be required
to pick up and remove C&D Debris located at DMS sites operated by others, as directed
by the Owner or Monitor, for payment under this pay item. This pay item includes tipping
or disposal fees. Payment under this pay item shall be based on a par ton guantity, See
ttern #11 on Price Proposal Shest,

xi. Removal of Hazardous Hanging Limbs:

The Contractor shall remove hazardous hanging limbs {(hangers} over 2" in diameter at
the point of break, from trees on public property and ROW, as identified by the Owner or
Monitor. Trees with hazardous limbs must be idenfified by the Owner or Monitor prior fo
removal by the Contractor to be eligible for payment. Limbs shall be cut as close as
possible to the first healthy lateral imb or trunk to preserve the health of the free and
avoid future hazardous conditions. Limb removal generally will require the utilization of
iift equipment andfor workers trained and experienced in climbing. Hazardous fimbs
shall be removed and placed on public property or ROW for pickup. Payment for this
item shall be on a per tree basis. Payment for hauling, reduction and disposal of the
hazardous fimbs removed and placed on ROW will be handled separately under pay
fter 1 above. This pay item includes tipping or disposal fees. See ltem #12 on Price
Proposal Sheet.

xH. Removal of Hazardous Leaning Trees:

The Contractor shall remove hazardous leaning trees {leaners) 8" or greater in diameter
{measured 54" above ground) from public property and ROW, as identified by the Owner
or Monitor, Disaster damaged irees leaning more than 30 degrees with rool balt
disturbance from vertical and trees with more than 50% of the canopy damaged shall be
considered hazardous trees. Hazardous trees shall be removed and placed on public
property or ROW for pickup. The Owner or Monitor must identify hazardous frees prior
to removal to be eligible for payment. Payment for this item shall be on a per tree basis
in size categories as shown in the Price Proposal. Payment for hauling, reduction, and
disposal of the hazardous trees collected and placed on ROW will be handled
separately under pay item 1 above. See ltem #13 on Price Proposal Sheet.

xjii, Extraction of Hazardous Stumps:

14




V.Al, - Page 16

if more than 50% of the root ball of a stump, greater than 24 inches diameter measured
24 inches above the ground, is exposed, the stump shall be exiracted. The Contractor
shall back-fill each stump hole flush with the surrounding ground with compatible
material. The Contractor shall place compatible fill dirt in ruts created by contractor's
equipment and holes created by removal of hazardous stumps. Stumps on public
property or ROW with less than 50% of the root ball exposed shall be cut flush with the
ground. Payment will be on a per stump basis in size categories as shown in the Price
Proposal. Payment is for stump extraction only. For hauling purposes, stumps will be
converted to cubfc yards measurement and hauled under payment item 1. For reduction
and disposal purposes, stumps will be considered vegetative debris and handled as
such under separate line items. See ltem #14 on Price Proposal Shest.

ix. White Goods:

The Contractor shall remove, decontaminate, transport, and recycle (or dispose of, at
contractor's discretion} all appliances {white goods), including refrigerators, freezers,
HVAC units, washing machines, dryers, etc, from public property and ROW. All
appliances shall be decontaminated in accordance with applicable laws and regulations.
Freon capture must be performed by a licensed technician. White goods may be
transported to a storage area befors decontamination as long as Freon is not released
during the removal, hauling, or recycling.

Contractor shall be responsible for any disposal costs. Payment under this item wili be
per each unit. See ltem #15 on Price Proposal Shest, Unit price is cradie to grave-—no
hidden costs.

X. Electronics Waste:

The Coniractor shall removal, haul, and recycle {or dispose of, at contracior's discretion
electronics waste (e-waste) from public property and ROW. Payment under this item will
be per pound. Contractor shall be responsible for any disposal costs. See ltem #15 on
Price Proposal Sheet.

xi. Concrete:

The Contractor shall load, haul, and dispose of concrete material separated by the
property owner and placed on public property and ROW, as directed by Owner or
Monitor. This item includes tipping fees. Payment under this item will be per ton. See
ftem #17 on Price Proposal Sheet.

xii. Household Hazardous Waste:

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) includes handling, removal and collection of
propane tanks, paint, pesticides and other materials that are prohibited ftems from
disposal in Subtitle D landfills and Class | disposal sites. The Contractor will segregate
these items from vegetative and C/D debris and load and fransport the HHW to a
collection site identified by the Owner. Disposal will be the responsibility of Cwner. No
disposal is included in this line item. The HHW will be segregated in the field and hauled
in concentrated loads. Payment under this item will be per pound. See liem #18 on
Price Proposal Sheet.

xiii. Lawnmowers and Equipment with Smail Engines:

The Contractor shall remove, decontaminate, fransport, and dispose all abandoned
lawnmowers and other equipment with small engines from public property and ROW, All

15



VAL, - Page 17

lawnmowers, equipment, and small engines shall be decontaminated and disposed in
accordance with applicable laws and regulations. This item includes fipping fees.
Petroleum or other contaminants shall not be released during the removal, hauling,
decontamination, or recycling. Payment under this item will be per each unit. See ltem
#19 on Price Proposal Sheet.

xiv. Abandoned Tires:

If directed by Owner, the Contractor shall remove and transport abandoned tires from
public property and ROW. The Contractor will segregate these items from vagetative
and C&D debris and load and transport the tires to a collection site as identified by
Owner. The tires will be segregated in the field and hauled in concentrated loads,
Payment under this item will be per tire. See item #20 on Price Proposal Sheet.

xv. Removal, Hauling, and Disposal of Dead Animal Carcasses.

The Contractor shall remove, haul and dispose of dead animal carcasses as directed by
the Owner or Monitor. Disposal must be In accordance with federal, state, and local
regulations. This item includes tipping fees. See Item #21 on Price Proposal Sheet.

xvi. Removal and Hauling of Storm Deposited Soils to DMS

As identified by and directed by the Owner or Monitor, the Contractor shall accomplish
the pickup, loading, and hauling of all storm deposited soils {sand, silt, mud} collected
from public property and ROW. The Contractor shall haul storm deposited soils to a
Debris Management Site (DMS) within the community, as designated by Owner.
Payment under this pay item shall be based on a per ton quantity. See lem #22 on
Price Proposal Sheet.

xvii, Priority of Work Areas:

The Owner will establish the pricrity of and shall approve the geographic work argas and
types of debris in advance, which the Contractor will be allowed to work. Daily andfor
weekly scheduled meetings will be held to determine approved work areas. if multiple
contracts are awarded, each Contractor will be assigned a geographic area or type of
debris. The Owner may choose to reassign areas at any time for any reason. The
contractor shall remove all debris and leave the site from which the Debris was removed
in a clean and neat condition with the understanding that there will be small guantities of
leaves, twigs, bark, and household debris, (generally one-half cubic foot or less that is
not picked up by equipment, machinery, and general laborers used by the Contractor).
Determination of when a site is in a clean and neat condition will be at the reasonable
judgment of the Owner or its agent. Contractor will not be aliowed to “cherry pick”
debris.

xviii. Bebris Ownership and Hauling Responsibilities:

Once the Contractor collects debris, it is the property of the Contractor and the
Contractor is solely responsible for all aspects related to the debris, including, but not
limited to, the hauling and disposal of the debris.

xix. Debris Disposal:
a. The Contractor shall dispose of all debris, reduced debris, ash residue and other
products of the debris management process in accordance with all applicable
federal, state, and local laws, standards and regulations. Final disposal locations will

16



V.Al, - Page 18

be at North Carolina Department of Environment Quality {(NCDEQ) approved
facilities with prior nofification 1o the Owner and their consent on the proposed
disposal site. Information regarding the location of final disposat shall be attached to
this Contract in the form of an Addendum to this Contract. The Contractor and the
Monitor representative assigned fo the disposal process shall maintain disposal
records and documentation. All temporary disposal and reduction sites shall comply
with afl local, state, and federal laws and regulations. Location and operation of ali
temporary disposal and reduction sites must be approved by Owner.

b. If Contractor hauls debris to a temporary DMS that was not permitted prior to the
disaster, the Contractor is responsible for ensuring certification of proper closure of
the DMS site per applicable federal, state, or local criteria. Acceptance of proper
closure by relevant government authorities must be documented by the Contracior
prior to final payment under this contract Contractor will be responsible for
performing applicable environmental baseline studies prior to wilizing a site.

¢. Contractor acknowledges, represents, and warrants to the Owner that it is familiar
with all laws relating to disposal of the materials as stated herein and is familiar with
and will comply with all guidelines, requirements, laws, regulations, and requests of
FEMA, or any other Federal, State or local agencies or authorities.

d. Contractor acknowledges and understands that any disposal, removal,
transportation, or pick-up of any materials not covered in this scope of work shalt be
at the sole risk of the Contractor. Contractor understands that it will be solely
responsible for any liability, fees, fines, claims, efc., which may arise from its handling
of materials not covered by this scope of work.

. Contractor is responsible for determining and complying with applicable
requirements for securing loads while in transit and that all frucks have a solid failgate
made of metal. Contractor shall assure that all loads are properly secured and
transported without threat of harm to the general public, private property, and public
infrastructure.

f. The Contractor shall ensure that all vehicles transporting debris are equipped with
and use tarps or netting to prevent further spread of debris.

*xx. Contractor Equipment:

A, All equipment and vehicles uitilized by the Contractor shall meet all the requirements of
federail, state, and local regulations inciuding, without Emitation, all USDOT and state
reguiations, and are subject fo the approval of the Owner. All loads must be secured and
tailgates must be used on all loads. Sidebeards must be sturdy and may not extend more
than two fest above the metal sides of the truck or trafler. Trucks shall cary a supply of
absorbent to be used to pickup any oil spilled from loading or hauling vehicles.

17



V.AL. - Page 19

B. The Contractor shall supply vinyl type placards identifying the Owner, the names of the
Contractor and subcontractor, and large spaces for the Monitor to write in the assigned
truck number and measured cubic yardage of the truck or trailer. The Contractor shall
maintain a supply of placards during the project in the event replacements are needed.
Placards must be in plain view from the tower as trucks or trailers enter processing and
disposal facilities.

C. The Contractor shall furnish a compiete and updated list identifying truck and trailers that
will be used in the transport of Debris from the DMS sites to the permanent disposal sites.
The listing shall include the following information:

a. Truck andfor trailer license number.
k. Year, make, and color of each truck andfor trailer.
c. Cubic yardage capacity of each {railer as measured and recorded by the Monitor.

Each truck and frailer passing through disposal check points shall be identified by a
Contractor's logo and an identifying number that ties the vehicle {0 the above information.
Any vehicle not matching the above information or not containing other identification as may
be required by the Owner shall not be paid for debris being transported.

E. Contractor shall be responsible for providing protective gear and equipment to its agents
and employees and for ensuring its proper utilization in the event of an encounter with
ashestos in the debris being removed and the demolition of structures containing {and
suspected to contain) asbestos material under this contract.

¥xi. Emergency Road Clearance:

immediately following a disaster, it may be necessary to perform emergency clearance of
primary transportation routes as directed by the Owner. Payment under this item will be on
an hourly basis for manpower and equipment as listed in Part |l of the Price Proposal. This
hourly work will only be conducted for the first 70 hours unless otherwise agreed in wrifing.

xxii. Removal and Hauling of Mixed C&D and Vegetative Debris to DMS

As identified by and directed by the CGwner or Monitor, the Contractor shalt accomplish the
pickup, loading, and hauling of all mixed Vegetative and C&D Debris collected from public
property and ROW. The Contractor shall haul Vegetative and C&D debris to a DMS within
the community, as designated by the Owner. This material will be reduced under the C&D
Grinding line item. Payment under this pay item shall be based on a per cubic yard quantity.
See item # 23 on Price Proposal Sheet.

xxiii. Removal and Hauling of Debris Potentially Containing Asbestos fo Landfill

As identified by and directed by the Owner or Monitor, the Contractor shalt accompiish the
pickup, loading, and hauling of all Debris thought to contain Asbestos Containing Materials
{ACK) from public property and ROW. Contractor shall deliver this Debris directly to a final
disposal site approved and directed by the Owner. Work shall be conducted in accordance
with State and Federal Guidelines. Payment under this pay item shall be based on a per fon
quantity. This pay item includes tipping or disposal fees. See ltern #24 on Price Proposal
Sheet.

18



V.AL - Page 20

5. Indemnification:

To the fullest extent permitted by laws, statutes, rules and regulations, the Contractor shall
indemnify and hold harmless the County, Engineer, Engineer’s Consultants and the officers,
directors, employees, agents, and other consullants of each and any of them from and
against claims, cosis, damages, losses, and expenses, including but not limited {o all fees
and charges of engineers, architects, attorngys and other professionals and all court costs,
arising out of or resulting from performance of the Work, but only to the extent caused in
whoie of in part by acts or omissions of the Contractor, its officers, directors, employees,
agents, and anyone directly, or indirectly employed by them or anyone for whose acts they
may be liable, regardless of whether or not such claim, cost, damage, loss, or expense is
caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder, except that no party shall indemnify any
other party or person for their own sole negligence. Such obligation shall not be construed
1o negate, abridge or reduce other rights or obligations of indemnity which would otherwise
exist as to a parly or person described in this Paragraph.

This agreement consists of pars.

Part A Condract Form

Part B Performance Bond

Part C: Payment Bond

Part £ Affidavit of Payment of Claims
Part E: Carlificate of Insurance

Part F: Drug Free Certification

Contractor agrees fo perform the project as contempilated herein in a manner that does not
jeopardize the safely of Confractor's workers, County personnel or any other person. In
addition, Contractor agrees to performn the project contempiated herein in a manner that poses
ng threat to the environment or viclates any federal, state or local siatute, ordinance, rule or
regulation regarding environmerntal concems.

Contractor agress to comply with the laws of North Carclina which reguire authorization or
licensing to conduct business in the State. Notwithstanding statulory exemptions or exclusions,
Contractor agrees to subject itself to the jurisdiction and process of the Couris of the State North
Carofina as to all matters and dispuites arising or to arise under this Agreement and the
nerformance therefor, including all issues relating fo liablity for taxes, licenses or fees levied by

19



VALl - Page 21

the Siate.

Contractor rrevocably consents that any legal action or proceeding against it under, arising out
of or in any manner relating to this Contract, shall be brought in any court in The County of
Perquimans, North Carolina.

Contractor designates the Secretary of the State of North Carolina as s agent for senvice of
process, provided no such agent located in North Carolina is on file with said Secretary.
Contractor, by the execution and delivery of this Contract, expressly and irrevocably assents to
and submits fo the personal jurisdiction of any court in the Couniy of Perguimans, Morth
Carolina and in any said action or proceeding.

Contractor hereby expressly and irrevocably waives any claim or defense in any said action or
proceeding based on any alleged lack of jurisdiction, improper venue or forum non conveniens
or any similar basis.

Contractor shall take affirmative aclion in complying with all federal and State requirements
concerning provision of services or far employment and treatment of afl applicants for
employment without regard to or discrimination based on race, color, religion, sex, national
origin or disabilities (particularly in regard to the Americans with Disabilities Act)

Contractor assumes sole responsibility for compietion of the work undertaken pursuant to this
Agreement. The Coundy shall consider Contractor the sole point of contact with regard to
confractual matters. Sub-contracting of any part of the work or service contempiated by this
Agreement may not be entered in by Condractor without prior written approval by the County.

Mo assignment or transfer of this Agreement or any right accruing here under shall be made in
whole or in part by Contractor without the express written consent of the County.

A walver by either party of any breach of the provisions hereof shall not be deemed a waiver of
any succeeding breach of such provision or any other provision of this Agreement.

Should any term, provision or other part of this Agreement be declared iltegal or unenforceable,
i shall be excised or medified to conform fo the appropriate laws or regulations, and the
remainder of the Agreement shall not be affected but shall remain in full force and effect.

The provisions, covenants, and conditions in this Agreement apply {o and bind the parties, ihei?
tegal heirs, representatives, successors and assigns.

Mo modification or amendment of the terms hereof shall be effective unless written and sighed
by the authorized representatives of all parties hereto.

The County may, at will, upon written notice to the Contractor, terminate {without prejudice to
any right or remedy of the Couniy) the whole or any portion of the Work for the convenience of
the County.

This Agreement constitutes the final and complete agreement and understanding between the
parties regarding the subject matter hereof. Al prior and contemporaneous Agreements and
understandings, whether oral or written, are to be without effect in the construction of any
provisions or term of this Agreement if they alter, vary or contradict this Agreement.

20



V.A.l, - Page 22

The term of this contract shall be three {3) years commencing July 1* 2017. Contract has a
renewal clause of two (2} additional one (1} year renewal terms. The entire term of confract,
including extensions, may not exceed 5 years.

The Contractor and the County, their successors, executors, administrators and assigns hereby
agree to the full performance of the covenants herein contained.

N WITNESS WHEREQF:
The parties hereto have executed this Agreement under their respective seals as of the date

last written below in three (3) counterparts, each of which shall without proof or accounting for
the other counterparts, be deemed an original contract.

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS, NORTH CAROLINA

By
Frank Heath
Coundy Manager
Attest:
Tithe:
Bate:
TOWN OF WINFALL, NORTH CAROLINA,
By
Fred Yates
Mayor
Aftest
Tiile:
_ {Date:
TOWN OF HERTFORD, HORTH CAROLINA
By:
Brandon 5. Shoaf
Town Manzager
Aftest:

21



V.A.l. - Page 23

Title;

Date:

CONTRACTOR: CERES ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Signed and sealed in By:
the presence of;
Title:
i.
Alfest;
Tifle:
Date:

22



V.A.L. - Page 24
PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES

P Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive
Hertford, NC. 27944
252-426- 5646 Phone
252-426-1875 Fax

ADDENDUM #1
PROFESSIONAL DEBRIS REMOVAL SERVICES
April 28, 2017

The foliowing clarifications, changes, and additions shall accompany the specifications for this project:

-Clarification -While no bid bond or performance bond is required at the time of proposal submission, bank and
surety references are required {see Page 28, #4, Finandal Capability).

-Add — Page 9, #15 Applicability to sib-jurisdictions: — Add *The Contractor may be requested to assist with the
"initial push” for roads cwned by the NCDOT as well as streets in both the Town of Hertford and the Town of
Winfall,

-Add — Page 9, #16 Bonding Requirements:
1. Payment and Performance Bond - As security for faithful performance; simultaneously with
hisfher delivery of the executed contract, the successful bidder shall furnish the County an
executed bond in the amount of $75,000 as security for faithful performance of his contract and
for payment of all persons performing {abor or furnishing materials in connection therewith,
prepared on the Bond Company’s document and have as surety thereon such company and
companies approved by the County and authorized to transact business in the State of North
Carciina.

-Clarification — Page 10 — The Contractor will be expected to include tipping/disposal fees when billing for all work
as a pass through at direct cost with no markup for reimbursement. For the purpose of this bid, no
tipping/disposal fees should be included.

-Add - Page 11, #2 Site Management — Locations for 2 potential debris sites:
1. Perguimans County Debris Site on Wynne Fork Road in Hertford, NC
2. Perquimans Chowan Gates (PCG) Landfil on Perrys Bridge Road in Belvidere, NC

-Add -~ Page 12, #11 Removal of Hazardous Hanging Limbs — Add “The contractor should be judidous when
identifying and clearing disaster-related tree limbs if it is in the best interest of the applicant to have the entire
free removed.

-Add — Page 13, #13 Extraction of Hazardous Stumps — Replace "The Contractor shall backfill each stump hole
flush with the surrounding ground with compatible materials.” with "The Contractor shall backfill each stumgp hole
flush with the strrounding ground with compatible materials to indude a stone base as needed.”

-Add — Page 13, #14 White Goods — Replace “Freon capture must be performed by a licensed technician.” with
"Freon capture must be performed by a licensed technician provided by Contractor.”

-Clarification — Page 14, Household Hazardous Waste — Household Hazardous Waste shall be transporied to the
Perguimans Chowan Gates {PCG) Landfill on Perrys Bridge Road in Belvidere, NC.

-Add — Page 13, #12 Removal of Hazardous Leaning Trees — Add “If 2 hazardous tree or trees are located in a
known historic district, or if a tree is uprocted and shows any evidence that would be of archaeclogical interest
1




V.A.L. - Page 25
(i.e. arrowheads, pottery shards, etc.) the Contractor{s} must confer with the Owner and the State E-E%E{}rlt:
Preservation Society (SHPO) te ensure proper identification and preservation of Morth Carolina’s artifacts.

-Add — Page 22, Line 22 and Line 23 — Contracior shall strike through the unit of measure currently fisted as per
ton and shall replace with per cubic yard (foy).

This is a reminder that this Addendum must be acknowledged on the Contractor’s Price Proposal (see Page 18).

Below is the Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In Sheet. Per the Notice to Proposers, only those Contractors represented at
the Pre-Bid Meeting are eligible to submit a bid.

g{‘? imenns BG’E’ rag J‘% Qﬂag_am-«f'}‘ {P!‘“Q “@?Gl Vi%ﬁ?

NAame | é mPANY AL

ﬁ:%!‘;ﬁm%ﬁ N ;}"-0‘1 1 '{:T%I' - E"/}q ’iﬂ Hon® 1’:}“?‘?‘?*" 5"""5{;'%
- | o,
Toaty S A7 Al | OIEC Enepesng Sirs ‘{:Sbuﬁ-[hi Q DkIuse

!%f}/%f'éf /’fﬁﬁ)ﬁ é{é{é’ﬁﬁf Tree Cbz'f{’ e Eﬁﬁﬁiﬂs\a sz

: [l
T{%L\ E Ao ards '?.} ¢ X Eades prises, fag, .. gﬁgrlhﬁ ré.;jiig . s
wk‘i r nt
mg_‘,wr;,ﬁ o : (oreenlo, L8 Ao f_&ﬁ_a:éfa
i’ ' Jf%ffi'l o2 yrmr
ffi“f‘ {:{J- z::”}‘ﬁ? cuﬁ—fr ;-tt’&?*f

o - .
—a— | @
/;.g‘ ?_,\,5.-, poe] ?é\':b(::}“wﬂ (Ar. YOS .‘-I-ﬂu‘? S w’%ﬁb‘xﬁi:—’! E?ﬁ"’ !{’ harnscamS
T i L

; :_,/ﬁi,_,..-—"-” N ; b ";;;f» S o L Ceins

.ﬁu Ly 6 .:z;ﬁéaa!(,, UCL" }l . ] am:rq] (;bifad{t?ﬁca’i’hfﬁ
T iU | o e <TR -t@;:@, sortlomei o
fji‘@ m@éw S\@rgﬁzg-lormgw

_E‘:

END OF ADDENDUM 1



V.AL, - Page 26

EXHIBIT “B*
CONTRACTOR'S PRICE PROPOSAL
Date May 1, 2017

Proposal of Ceres Environmental Services, Inc.

{(hereinafter called “Coniractor™), authorized to do business under the laws of the state of North
Carolina proposes to Perquimans County including the Towns of Hertford and Winfal, North
Carolina , (hereinafter called “Owner™).

The Contractor, in compliance with your invitation for proposals for:
COUNTY/TOWNS DEBRIS REMOVAL SERVICES

Having examined the specifications with related documents and the sites of the proposed
work, and being familiar with all of the conditions surrounding the work of the proposed project,
including availability of equipment and labor, hereby proposes to perform in accordance with
this Request for Proposal, and at the prices stated. These prices shall cover all expenses inctred
in performing the work required under the Contract Documents, of which this proposal is a part.
Unbalanced proposals will not be accepted and are cause for rejection of any proposal.

Contractor hereby agrees to commence work under this contract on or before a date to be
specified in a written “Notice to Proceed” of the Owser and to fully complete the work in the
Contractual pericd of time allotted.

This price proposal form must be completed, signed, and submitted. No substitute
forms will be accepted. Proposals submitted without this completed price propesal will be
rejected.

Contractor acknowledges receipt of the following addenda:
Addendum 1, April 28

Contractor agrees to complete the project as described in accordance with the specifications and
other information included in the contract documents for the following prices:

Page 18 of 29

Ceres Emeronmental Services, inc.



V.AL. - Page 27

ITEW DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE
1 | REMOVAL AND HAULING OF YEGETATIVE 0~15.9 miles $ 784 foy
DEBRIS FROM ROW TO DMS, including limbs and
trees placed on ROW under other pay items below. 16.0:30.9 miles 5 8.40 fey
31-60 miles $ 898 iy

Z | DMS SITE MAMAGEMENT,
Management of disaster refated debris delivered to the | § 1.64 jow
DMS by the Contractor or Cramer,

3 § GRIMDING OF VEGETATIVE DEBRIS AT A DMS
PROVIDED BY THE OWNER. Grinding of disaster | § 2.B5 foy
related debris defivered to the DMS by Contractor or
Cromer.

4 [ AIR CURTAIN BURNING OF YVEGETATIVE
DEBRIS AT A DMS PROVIDED BY THECOWNER. | $ 1.42 foy
Burning of disaster refated debris defivered 1o the
EMS by Contractor or Owner.

3 | OPEN BUENING OF VEGETATIVE DEBRIS AT A
DMS PROVIDED BY THE OWNER, Buming of 5 8.74 foy
disaster reiated debris detivered to the DMS by
Contractor or Owrer,

6 | LOADING, HAULRNG, AND DISPOSAL OF

VEGETATIVE DEBRIS REDUCED BY ©-15.9 miles $_ 18.17 fon
GRINDING FROM DMS TO AN APPROVED
LANDFILL AS DIRECTED BY THE GWNER. 16.8-30.9 miles $_ 17.98 fon
31-60 miles $ 2247 son
Page 18 0i 29

Cares Ervironmentad Services, ne.



V.A.L. - Page 28
7 { LOADING, HAULING, AND DISPOSAL OF
VEGETATIVE DEBRIS REDUCED BY BURNING | 0-15.9 miles 3 12.45 fton
FROM DWS TO APPROVYED LANDFILL AS
PIRECTED BY THE OWNER. 16.0-30.9 miles 5 1425 fiom
31-60 miles $_17.B5 fion
% i REMOVAL AND HAULING OF C&D DEBRIS
FROM ROW TO DWS 0-15.% miles 5  8.49 /ey
16.0-30.9 miles § B84 foy
31-60 miles 51014 fey
g [ REDUCTION OF C&D DEBRIS BY GEINDING
$ 2585 fey
10 | LOADING, BAULING, AND DISPOSAL OF C&D
EBEBRIS REDUCED BY GRINDING FROM DMS 0-13.9 miles § 21,75 fton
TO AN APPROVED LANDFILL AS DIRECTED
BY THE OWNER. 16.0-30.9 miles $_25.00 #ton
31-60 miles 5 31.50 son
11 | REMOVAL OF C&D DEBRIS AND HAULING
DIRECTLY TO AN APPROVED LANDFILL AS 0-15.9 miles § _¥5.96/ton
DIRECTED BY THE OWNER (NON DMS
QOPTHON) 16.0-30.9 miles 5__81.81 fton
31-60 miles $_93.51 #ton
12 | REMOVAL OF HAZARDOUS LIMBS, The 3 8200 ftree
Contractor shalf remove ail hazardous hanging Hmbs
over 27 in diameter at point of break and place them
on pubdic property or ROW.
Page 20 of 28

Ceres Ervironmental Sanvices, Inc.




V.AZ. - Page

13 | REMOVAL OF BAZARDOUS TREES. The
Contractor shall remove hazardous trees in the size
catepories listed {measured 54 above ground} and
place them on public property or ROW.

& inches to 1 1.99 inches diameter

12 inches to 23 9% inches diameter
24 inches to 35.9% inches diameter

36 inches to 47.9% inches diamefer
Greater than 48 inches diameter

3 55:@_ ftrae
$__115.00 sree
$_ 175,00 Aree

§ 23500 free
$__295.00 free

14 | REMOVAL OF HAZARDOLS STUMPS. Contractor
shall remove hazardous stumps greater than 24 inches
in diameter measared 24 inches above the ground,
Contactor shatl backfill holes and ruts left by
excavation of the stump,

24 inches t0 35.99 inches dizmeter
36 inches to 47.99 inches diameter

{Greater than 4% inches diameter

517500 fstump

§ 200.00 fstump

$_250.00 stump

15 | REMOVAL, HAULING, AND DISPOSAL OF
WHITE GOODS, The Contractor shall remove,
decontaminate, transport and recycle or dispose
approved white goods (appliances} in aceordance with
ali federal, state, and local rules, regulations, and
laws.

16 | REMOVAL, HAULING, AND DISPOSAL OF
ELECTRONMICS WASTE. The Contractor shall
reenove, hau!, and dispose electronics waste in
accordance with atl applicable rules, repulations, and
taws. The e-waste will be Joaded, transported, and
disposed at a facility approved to accept such items.

$__ 325 jpound

17 | REMOVAL, HAULING, AND DISPOSAL OF
COMCEETE. The Confractor shall load, haul, and
dispose of concrete material separated by the property
OWNET.

s 12.45 pon

Ceras Enwirormental Services, nc.

Page 21 of 29

29



VALl - Page 30
18 { REMOVAL, HAULING, OF HOUSEHOLD
HAZARDOUS WASTES {HHW?}. The Contractor 5 490 .
shall collect and transport household hazardous
wastes 10 2 central collection site identified by the
Chamer,
19 | REMOVAL HAULING, AND DISPOSAL OF
LAWNMOWERS AND EQUIPMENT WITH §_ 75.00 feach
SMALL ENGENES. The Contractor shalf toad, haul,
and dispose of Jawmmowers and other equipment with
small engines.
20 | REMOVAL, HAULING, AND DISPOSAL OF
ABANDONED TIRES. The Contracior shall $_ 29.00 feach
segragate, load, and hay) abandoned tires to a
collection site identified by Cramer.
21 | REMOVAL, HAULING, AND DISPOSAL OF s 1.15 b,
DEAD ANIMAL CARCASSES. The Contracter shall
coflect and transport dead animal carcasses toa
ceniral collection site identified by the Owner.
22 | REMOVAL AND HAULING OF STORM &-15.9 miles 3 585 Aes CY
DEPOSITED SOILS TO DMS. The contractor shall
haw! storm deposited soils to a DMS designated by the | 16.3-30.9 miles £ 9.80/es CY
Cwmer.
31-60 miles 2 11.10/ten CY
23 | REMOVAL, HAULING, AND DISPOSAL OF 0-15.% miles § 818 fen CY
MIKED C&P and VEGETATIVE DEBRIS FROM
ROW to DMS B6.0-30.9 miles § 884 fee CY
31-60 miles %  B.98 ftew CY
24 | REMOVAL, HAULING, AND DISPOSAL OF 0-13.9 miles $_18.32 foy
POTENTIALL ASBESTOS COMTAINING DEBRIS
FROM ROW DHRECTLY TO LANDFILL 16.8-30.9 miles F13.85 ey
31-50 miles $_ 2097 foy
Page 22 0f 29

Ceres Ermviranmental Services, Inc.




A e ol o S

Eﬁ‘

1L
2.
3.
I4.
I5.
16.
I7.
18.
18.

20
21

22.
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
30
31
32,

VAL - Page 31

CONTRACTOR’S PRICE PROPOSAL - PART X

EQUIPMENT AND LABOR RATES

#* The hourly equipment rates listed below apply only to Phase 1
emergency response clearance operations (ie., cut and toss)**

Ceres Ernvironmentat Services, ne.

ITEM _ DESCRIPTION HOURLY PRICE
JD 544 Wheel Loader with debris grapple § 129.00
ID 644 Wheel Loader with debris grapple $_ 141.00
Extendaboom Forklift with debris grapple $_ 81.00
753 Bobcat Skid Steer Loader with debris grapple $ 8100
753 Bobcat Skid Steer Loader with bucket $ 78.00
753 Bobceat Skid Steer Loader with street sweeper $ 8300
30-50 H Farm Tractor with box blade or rake F B5.00
2—2 Y cu. yd. Articulated Loader with bucket $  110.00
3 — 4 cu. yd. Articulated Loader with bucket $__125.00
JD 648E Log Skidder or equivalent $ 13000
CAT D4 Dozer $ 135400
CAT D5 Dozer $ 14500
CAT D6 Dozer ¢ 15500
CAT D7 Dozer § 162.00
CAT D8 Dozer § 178400
CAT 125 — 140 HP Motor Grader $ 15500
JD 690 Trackhoe with debris erapple §_ 18800
1D 690 Trackhoe with bucket and thumb § 185.00
Rubber Tired Excavator with debris grapple § 188.00
. D 310 Rubber Tired Backhoe with bucket and hoe $ 118.00
. 210 Prentiss Knuckleboom with debris grapple $_145.00
CAT 623 Seif-Loader Scraper $  145.00
Hand-Fed Debris Chipper $  105.00
30 Ton Crane 5 18500
50 Ton Crane $  275.00
100 Ton Crane (8 hour minimum) $ 39000
40 — 60" Bucket Truck $  180.00
Greater than 60° Bucket Truck 3 19200 -
Fuelf Service Truck 3__9500
Water Truck $ 8500
Portable Light Plant $__31.00
Lowboy Trailer with Tractor $ 10200
Page 23 of 29



VAL, - Page 32

33. Flatbed Truck $ 8200
34. Pick-up Truck (unmanned} $ 18.00
35. Self-Loading Dump Truck with debris grapple $ 18500
36. Single Axel Dump Truck, 5~ 12 cu. yd. $ 7300
37. Tandem Axle Dump Truck, 16 — 20 cu. vd. $ 79.00
38. Tandem Axie Dump Truck, 21 - 30 cu. vd. $ 8300
39. Tandem Axie Dump Truck, 31 - 50 cu. yd. $ 86.00
40, Tandem Axle Dump Truck, 51 - 80 cu. yd. $_ 92.00
41, Chainsaw (without operator) % 8.00
42. Temporary Cffice Trailer $ 18.00
43. Mobile Command and Communications Trailer $ 38.00

All equipment rates include the cost of the operator, fuel, and maintenance and also include the cost of
personal protective equipment, including but not lmited to: hardhat, traffic safety vest, steel-toed shoes,
gloves, leggings and protective eyewear.

Page 24 of 29

Ceres Enviranments Services, inc.



VAL, - Page 33

ADDITIONAL SERVICES PROVIDED AT NO COST:

Al Training and Assistance: Annual sessions for all key personnel and assistance in ali
disaster debris recovery planning efforts as requested.

B. Preliminary Damage Assessment: Determining the impact and magnitude of the
disaster event to help expedite any applications for federal assistance.

C. Mobilization and Demobilization: All arrangements necessary to mobilize and
demobilize the Contractor's labor force and equipment needed to perform the
Scope of Services contained herein shall be made by the Contractor.

D. Mobile Command Unit: The Contractor shall provide use of the mobile command
unit for Owner’s debris recovery management personnel to serve as a field,
operations command center.

E. Temporary Storage of Documents: The Contractor shall provide storage of daily
disaster-related documents and reports for protection during the disaster event,

E. Debris Planning Efforts: The Contractor shall assist in disaster debris recovery
planning efforts as requested by the Owner. These planning efforts shall include,
but are not limited to, identification of adequate temporary debris storage and reduction
sites, estimation of debris quantities, and emergency action plans for debris clearance
folowing a disaster event.

G. Reperting and Documentation: The Contractor shall provide and submit to the Monitor
and the Gwner, all reports and documents as may be necessary to adequately document
its performance of this Contract, to include all requirements for documentation requested
by FEMA and/or State government for reimbursement of costs. In providing the above
data, Contractor has taken into account all contingencies foreseeable by one with the
expertise and knowledge in disaster debris removal, including, but not limited to, the
Right-of-Entry process for debris remova! from private property and the related
regulatory agencies’ requirements.

Fage 250f 20

Ceres Environments] Services, Inc,



VA2, - Page 1

DISASTER MANAGEMENT AND RECOVERY MONITORING SERVICES
AGREEMENT

This Disaster Management and Recovery Monitoring Services Agreement {the “Contract”) is entered into on
{the “effective date”) by and between Perguimans County, North Caroling {to include
the Towns of Hertford and Winfall}, {the “Client” } and Landfall Strategies, LLC {the “Contractor”}, each of which may
be referred to individually as “Party” or collectively as the “Parties.”

The Partles agree to the following:

1. Services. During the Term {as defined herein), and as requested by Client with a notice to procesd and 3 task
order, the Contractor shall provide those services fisted on Attachment A, which Ts attached and incorporated herein
{the “Services"}. Services were formally and publicly solicited through a RFP, shown in Attachment D. The Services
shall be invoiced on an hourly basis, in accordance with the rates in Attachment B, which is attached and incorporated
herein. Client reserves the right to monitor debris removal with its own forces, personnel and resources. No amount
of work to the Contractor is guaranteed by the Client

2. Term. The term of this Contract shall commence on the effective date 3s specified on the signature page
("Effective Date”}, and shall be a three {3) year term contract, with a renewal clause for two {2} additional one {1} vear
renewal terms for services as described herein, upon agreement of the Parties.

3. Independent Contractor. It is expressly acknowledged by the Parties that Contractor is an “independant
contractor” and nothing contained in this Contract is intended, nor shall be constrieed, to create a partnership
between the Parties, to cause either Party to be responsible in any way for the debts, liabilities, or obligations of the
other Party, or to constltute an employer-employee relationship between the Parties.

4. Insurance. During the Term, Contractor agrees to obtain or maintain insurance coverage to insure the
responsibilities assumed herein, and shall upon request by Client, provide Certificates of Insurance evidencing such
coverage. These insurance requirements shall meet those minimums set forth in Paragraph 12.10 herein,

5. Notice. Any notice required or permitted by this Agreement to be given shall be deemed to have been duly
given I in writing and delivered personally or five {5) days after malling by first-class, registered, or certified mall,
return receipt requested, postage prepaid and addressed as follow:

Party: PERQUIMAN COUNTY, NC LANDFALL STRATEGIES, LLC
Contact: Jonathan A. Nicon, Director Craig Schultz, Senior Vice President
Address: Perguimans County Emergency Services 7061 5. Tamiami Traf

158 Creek Drive, P.O. Box 563 Suite B

Hertford, NC 27944 - Sarasota, FL 34231
E-Mail: jnixon@perguimanscountync.gov c-schuitz@ia ndfallstrategies.com
Phone: (252) 426-5646 [ ext. 105 {941} 451-7472

The Partfes may revise contact information at any time upon giving the other Party written notice,



V.A.2. - Page 2

7. Compensation. Compensation for Services shall be in accordance with the rates in Attachment B, The Client
shall pay Contractor no later than thirty {30} days from the receipt of the Invoice. The com pensation for Services may
not be modified, unless otherwise agreed upon by the Parties in writing. The Contractor may invoice the Clisnt no
more often than once every fifteen [15) days, unless the Client agrees otherwlse in writing.

8. Termination.

8.1 For Cause. The Client may terminate the Contract if (1) Contractor fails to perform under the terms
of this Contract, {2} Client provides Contractor with a written notice of the default, and {3} Contractor fails to cure the
default within a reasonable period. Contractor shall not be kable for any excess costs if the fallure to perform the
Contract arises from events completely beyond the control of, and without the fault or neglipence of, the Contractor.

8.2 Without Cause. Either Party may terminate this Contract without cause by providing the other Party
with fifteen {15} days written notice of the termination.

8.3 Effects of Termination. Upon recelpt of any notice of termination, Contractor shall discontinue
providing Services except as otherwise provided in Section 8.1. To the extent that the termination of this Contract is
not due to Contractor’s breach of its obligations under the Contract, Client shall reimburse Contractor for all Services
properly furnished in accordance with the requirements of this Contract up and through the date of the notice of
termination {or such other time specified in the notice). Notwithstanding any other provisions in the Contract to the
contrary, the Contractor shall have no further obligations under this Contract after the effective date of the
termination.

9. Indemnification/Liability.

4.1 Cantractor shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Client, from losses or damages arising out
of personal injury or property damage claims resulting from Contractor's negligence, or acts or ornissions, in
performing the Services. Contractor shall not indemnify for that portion of any losses or damages caused by the gross
negligence or willful misconduct of Client,

93 in no event shall either Party shall be liable to the other for any special, indirect, exemplary, punitive,
or consequential damages, including lost data or records, even if a Party has been advised that such damages are
possible. No Party shall be liable for lost profits, lost revenue, or lost institutional operating savings.

ia. Force Majeure. The Contractor shall not be responsible for any delay resulting from its failure to perform if
neither the fault nor the negligence of Contractor or its employees or agents contributed to the defay and the delay
Is due directly to acts of God, wars, acts of public enemies, strikes, fires, floods, or other similar cause wholly beyond
the Contractor’s control, or for any of the foregoing if no alternate source of supply is available to Contractor, In case
of any delay Contractor believes is excusable, Contractor shall notify the Client in writing of the delay or potential
delay and describe the cause of the delay either {1} within 10 days after the cause that creates or wil create the delay
first arose, if Contractor could reasonably foresee that a delay could occur as a result, or (2) if delay is not reasonably
foreseeable, within 5 days after the date Contractor first had reason to pelieve that a delay could result,
performance Is suspended or delayed, in whole or in part, due to any of the causes described in this paragraph, after
the causes have ceased to exist Contractor shall continue to perform in accordance with the Contract. The Parties -
~ shall mutually determine whether additional compensation is warranted. '

Page 2 of 12



VA2, - Page 3

11. Contingency. Contractor acknowledges that FEMA or other federal agency assistance may be used to fund
this contract. Pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Contract, Contractor shall provide Services to the Client in
accordance with federal, state, and local laws, rules, and regulations, FEMA Policy and Guidance. The payment for
Services shall not be contingent upon any funding amount approved, or provided by, FEMA to the Client.

12, Generzl Provisions.

121

12.2

12.3

12.4

135

i2s

12.7

128

129

Agreement. This Contract constitutesthe entire a greement between the Parties. Mo oral agreements
or representations shall be valid or binding upon the Parties.

Assignment Neither party may assign its rights or obligations hereunder without the prior written
consent of the other party. An assignment by operation of law to a successor in interest of Contractor,
a change of control and ownership of Contractor, and assignment by Contractor to a parent,
subsidiary, or affiliate of Contractor shall not be considered an assignment requiring consent of Client.

Governing Law/Venue, This Contract shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with North
Carslina law. The exclusive venue of any legal or equitable action that arises out of or relates to the
Contract shall be the appropriate state or county court in or near Perquimans County, North Carofina.

Safety. The Contractor agrees that it shall comply with all Occupational Safety and Health
Administration {OSHA), State and City Safety and Occupational Health Standards and any other
applicable rules and regufations relating to cccupational safety.

Modification of Terms. The Contract contains all the terms and conditions agreed upon by the
Parties, which terms and conditions shall govern all transactions between the Chent and Contractor.
The Contract may only be modified or amended upon mutual written agreement of the Parties. This
provision shall apply to any change orders and any change order must be in writing and signed by
both parties to this contract for the Contractor to be reimbursed for work performed under any such
change orders.

Execution in Counterparts. The Contract may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be an
original and al of which shall constitute but one and the same instrument.

Severability. If a court deems any provision of the Contract void or unenfo reeable, that provision shalt
be enforced only to the extent that it is not in viclation of law or is not otherwise unenforceable and
all other provisions shalt remain in fuli force and effect,

Authority. Each person signing the Contract represents that he or sheis d uly authorized to do so and
to bind the respective Party to the Contract.

Records Retention. The Contractor shall maintain adequate records to justify al charges, expenses,
and costs incurred in estimating and performing the work for at least three (3) years after completion
of the contract resulting from this RFP. The Client shall have access to all records, documents and
Information collected and/or maintained by others during the administration of the agreement, and
will maintain the right to provide said information to FEMA, the Comptroller General of the United
States or any other participating and authorized federal or state representatives.

Page 3 of 12



12.10

V.A2. - Page 4

insurance. Contractor will carry, throughout the course of this contract, insurance coverage and will
provide current Certificates of Insurance to the Client to verify such coverage. An umbreliz liability
policy may be used to cover any additional coverage.

a. Workers' Compensation — The Contractor shall provide coverage for Its employees with statutory
workers’ cornpensation limits, and no less than $1,000,000.00 for Employers’ Liability. Said coverage
shail include a waiver of subrogation in favor of the County/Towns and its agents, employees and
officials.

b. Commercial General Liability - The Contractor shall provide coverage for zll operations including,
but not limited to Contractual, Products and Completed Operations, and Persanal tnjury. The limits
shall be no less than $1,000,000.00, per occurrence, with a $2,000,000.00 aggregate.

¢. Business Automobile Liability - The Contractor shall provide coverage for all owned, non-owned and
hired vehicles with limits of not less than $1,000,000.00, per occurrence, Combined Single Limits [CSL)
or its equivalent.

d. Professionai Liability {Errors & Omissions) - The vendor shall provide coverage for afl claims arising
out of the services performed with limits not less than $1,000,000.00 per claim. The aggregate Hmit
shall either apply separately to this contract or shall be at least twice the reguired per claim limit.

1210 Additional Federaf Requirements, This contract shall be subject to any additional Federal contract

1231

requirements which may be applicable as of September 26, 2016.”, as found in “2 C.F.R. § 200326
and 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Appendix li, Required Contract Clauses,” attached hereto as Attachment L, and
incorporated into this Agreement.

Payment and Performance Bond. As security for faithful performance, upon activation of the contract
for a specific project and issuance of a specific task order, Contractor may be reguired {at the
discretion of the Client activating the contract) to furnish the Client an executed bond security for
faithful performance of this contract and for payment of all persons performing fzhor ar furnishing
materials in connection therewith, prepared on the Bond Company's document and have as surety
thereon such company and companies approved by the County and authorized to transact business
in the State of North Carolina. Bond amount will be based on the estimated value of the contract at
time of activation, as agreed to by the Parties. Bonds will be released by the Client upon completion
of the project and certification by the Contractor that no further financial debts or obligations to any
suppiiers of labor, services or materials pertaining to this contract or any resultant projects remain.

Page 4 of 12



V.A.2

Page 5

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Contract oti the first date as written ahove.

Party: PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NC

LANDFALL STRATEGIES, LLC

Name; Jeff Kyte
Title: President
Signaturs:
Date:

Party: TOWNMN OF HERTFORD, NC

TOWN OF WINFALL, NC

'—‘ -
MName: Proadhea & oo b

Title:  Toxaa A s AR

——rp Jlﬁ/

Date: L-1l-10¢n

Paga S of 12



V.A2. - Page 6

ATTACHMENT A
SCOPE OF WORK

A. DISASTER DEBRIS MONITORING SERVICES

The Contractor shal provide disaster debris monitoring services to include the removal of debris generated
from the public rights-of-way, private property, drainage areas, waterways, and other public, eligible, or
designated areas. Specific services may Inchude;

a. Coordinating daily briefings, work progress, staffing, and other key items with the Chent,

b. Selection and permitting of TDSRS locations and any other permitting/fregulatory issues as necessary.
¢. Scheduling work for all team members and contractors on 3 dafly basis.

d. Hiring, scheduling, and managing field staff,

€. Monitoring recovery contractor operations and making/implementing recommeandations to improve
efficiency as well as speed up recavery work and assure all debris removal work meets FEMA ehigibiity
guidalines,

f. Assisting the Clent with responding to public concerns and comments.

B. Certifying contractor vehicles for debris removal using methodology and documentation practices
appropriate for contract menjtoring.

h. Entering load tickets into a database appiication.

. Digitization of source documentation {such as load tickets],

j. Developing daily operational reports to keep the Client informed of work Brogress.
k. Development of maps, GIS applications, etc. as necessary.

|, Comprehensive review, reconciliation, and validation of debris removal contractor{s) invoices prior to
subrnissfon to the Client for processing.

m. Assist in providing Project Worksheet and other pertinent report preparation reguired for 7
reimbursement by FEMA, FHWA and any other applicable agency for disaster recovery efforts by Client staff
and designated debris removal contractors.

n. Final report and appeal preparation and assistance.

0. Any other réiated disaster debris monitoring services identified by the Client or Contractor as recessary

to affect the safe and efficient FEMA compliant monitoring and documentation of disaster debris remaval,
including those identified in “FEMA Public Assistance Program and Policy Guide” {PAPPG V.2.0, 2017).

Pape B of 12




VA2, - Page 7

B. EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PLANNING AND TRAINING
As directed by the Client, the Consultant shall provide:

a. Comprehensive emergency management plans [e.g. COOP, ECP) to inciude plan development; review,
and revisions.

b. Comprehensive mitigation programs to include development of mitigation plan{s], staff training, cost
benefit analysis, profect management, environmental review and staff gugmentation.

€. Assist in the development of a debris management plan — including identification of an adequate number
of TDSRS locations. Staff training as necessary.

d. Technical support and assistance in developing public information.
e. Other training and assistance as requested by the Client.
f. Other reports and datz as requfréd by the Client.

g. Other emergency management and consulting services identified and reguired by the Client.

C. PUBLIC ASSISTANCE CONSULTING SERVICES
As directed by the Client, the consultant shall provide:

a. identification of eligible emergency and permanent work {Category A-G);

b. Damage Assessment

C. Assistance in sttaining Immediate Needs Funding;

d. Prioritization of recovery worklead:

e. Loss measurement and categorization;

f. Insurance evaluation, documentation adjusting and settlement services;

2. Project Worksheet formulation, generation and review,

h. FEMA, FHWA, HMGP, CDBG, NRCS and additional reirnbursement support;

i. Staff augmentation with experienced Public Assurance Coordinators and Project Officers;
i. Interim inspections, final ins pestions,. supplemental Project Worksheet generation and ﬁ nal review;
k. Appeal services and negotiations;

L. Reconstruction and F_anrg-terr'nrtnfréstructure planning; and

m. Final review of all emergency and permanent work performed.

Page 7 of 12




V.A2. - Poge 8

ATTACHMENTEB
RATE SCHEDULE

Landfall Strategies would provide the personnel listed In the tables below, on an as needed or requested
basis, at the direction of Perquimans County and/or the Towns of Rertford and Winfall.

DISASTER MANAGEMENT AND RECOVERY MONITORING SERVICES

Project Manager $63.00
Operations Managers $353.00
Scheduler/Expeditors nfa

GiS Analyst 53500
Field Supervisors 34600
Bebris Site/Tower Monitors 532.00
Environmental Speciaiist 53800
Project Inspectors {Citizen Drop-Off Site Monitors) $32.00
Field Coordinators {Crew Monitors) $32.00
Load Ticket Data Entry Clerks [QA/QC) 529.00
Billing/Invoice Analysts {part-time, as needed) 545.00
Project Coordinators nfa

Crata/ADMS Manager - 7 S57.00
FEMA Public Assistance Program Consultant 579.00
Emergency Management Planner/Trainer 5 79.00

Motes on Rates

-

Since the County’s RFP did not specifically request an electronic load ticketing system RFP, we
have provided rates for traditional paper load tickets with manual data entry. If the County or
Towns choose to use our Automated Debris Management System {ADMS), an additionat $3.50
per hour would apply to Supervisor, Tower, Crew and Brop-off Site Menitor rates {but Data Entry
Clerks would not be required and administrative costs may be reduced).

We would not require Schedulers/Expediters or Project Coordinators.

Planning and Training may be lump-sum priced rather than hourly.

Current G5A mileage rates would be killed for resident monitors using their own vehicles.

All non- labor refated project costs (including travel, todging, per diem, communications, sipplies,
rental equipment, and other direct projéct expenses) will be bilied at cost without mark-up.

Page 8 of 12



V.AZ. - Page 9

COST PROPOSAL FORM

The hourly labor rates shall include all applicable overbead and profit. Al non-labor related
project costs such as travel, lodging, meals, materials, supplies, celiphone usage, efe. will be
billed to the Covaty/Towas at cost without mark-up.

POSITIONS HOURLY RATES
Project Manager $ 6300
Operations Managers S 5300
Scheduler/Expeditors S_nia
GIS Anatyst S 3g00
Field Supervisos 5 45.00
Debris Site/Tower Monitors S 3208
Environmental Specialist § 3900
Project Inspectors {Citizen Drop-Off Site Monitors) 5 32.60
Fisld Coordinators {Crew Monitors) S 3200
Load Ticket Data Entry Clerks (QA/QC) § 2800
BillingTnvoice Agalvsts % 4500
Project Coordinators 5 _nf

OTHER REQUERED POSITIONS

Proposer may iticiude other positions, with hourly rares and attach a job description for each
position.

FEMA PA Program Consuttant 57980
Disaster Management TrainerFPlanner 57800
Data/ADM S Manager S 57.00

We acknowledge receipt of Addendum 1.

11




VA2, - Page 10

ATTACHMENT C
FEDERAL CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS

2 C.F.R. §200.326 and 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Appendix I, Required Contract Clauses

Page 10 of 12



VA2, - Page 11

Current as of 9-26-16

2CFR. §200.326 and 2 C.F.R, Part 200, Appendix I1, Required Contract Clauses

Requirements under the Uniform Rules. A non-Federal entity’s contracts must contain the
applicable contract clanses described in Appendix If to the Uniform Rules {Contract Provisions
for non-Federal Entity Contracts Under Federal Awards), which are set forth below. 2 C.F.R. §
200.326. For some of the required clausss we have included sample language or a reference 2
non-Federal entity can go to in order to find sample language. Please be aware that this is
sample language only and that the non-Federal entity alone is responsible ensuring that all
language included in their contracts meets the requirements of 2 CE.R. §200.326and 2 CF R
Part 200, Appendix II. We do not include sample language for certain required clauses
(remedies, termination for cause and convenience, changes) as these must necessarily be written
based on the non-Federal entity’s own procedures in that area.

I. Remedies.

a. Standard: Contracts for more than the simplified acquisition threshold {$150,000%
must address administrative, contractual, or legal remedies in instances where
centractors viclate or breach contract terms, and provide for such sanctions and
penalties as appropriate. See 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Appendix II, ] A.

b. Applicabilify: This requirement applies to all FEMA grant and cooperative
agreement programs.

2. Termination for Cause and Convenisnce.

a. All confracts in excess of $10,000 must address termination for cause and for
convenience by the non-Federal entity including the manner by which it will be
effected and the basis for settlement. See 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Appendix II, § B.

b. Applicability. This requirement applies to all FEMA grant and cooperative
agrecment programs.

3. Egual Employment Opportunity.

a. Standard. Except as otherwise provided under 41 C.F.R. Part 60, all contracts that
meet the definition of “federally assisted construction contract” in 41 C.F.R. § 60-
1.3 must include the equal opportunity clause provided under 41 CF.R. § 60-
1.4(b), in accordance with Executive Order 11246, Equal Employment
Opportunity (30 Fed. Reg. 12319, 12935, 3 CF.R. Part, 1964-1965 Comp., p.
339),.as amended by Executive Order 11375, Amending Executive Order 11246
Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity, and implementing regulations at 41
C.F.R. Part 66 {Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal
Employment Opportunity, Department of Labor). See 2 C.F.R. Part 200,

Appendix L, C.

b. Key Definitions.



VA2 - Page 12

Current as of 8-26-16

(1) Federally Assisted Construction Contract. The regulation at 41 CF.R.
§ 60-1.3 defines a “federally assisted construction contract” as any

agreement or modification thereof between any applicant and a person for
construction work which is paid for in whole or in part with funds
obtained from the Government or borrowed on the credit of the
Govermment pursuant to any Federal program involving a grant, confract,
loan, insurance, or guarantee, or undertaken pursuant to any Federal
program involving such grant, contract, loan, insurance, or guarantee, or
any application or modification thereof approved by the Government for a
grant, confract, loan, insurance, or guarantee under which the applicant
itself participates in the construction work.

{2) Construction Work. The regulation at 41 CE.R. § 60-1.3 defines
“construction work™ as the construction, rehabilitation, alteration,
conversion, extension, demolition or repair of buildings, highways, or
other changes or improvements to real property, including facilities
providing utility services. The term also includes the supervision,
inspection, and other onsite functions incidental to the actual construction.

. Applicability. This requirement applies to all FEMA grant and cooperative
agreement programs.

d. The regulation at 41 C.F.R. Part 60-1.4(b) requires the insertion of the following
coniract clause;

“During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows:

{1} The contractor will not discriminate against any employes or applicant for
employment because of race, color, religion, sex, or national ori gin. The
contractor will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed,
and that employees are treated during employment without regard to their
race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. Such action shall include, but not
be limited to the following: Employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer;
recruitment or recruitment advertising; tayoff or termination; rates of pay or
other forms of compensation; and selection for trafning, including
apprenticeship. The contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available
to employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided sefting
forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

(2} The contractor will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees
placed by or on behalf of the contractor, state that all qualified applicants will
receive considerations for employment without regard to race, color, religion,
sex, or national origin. '

(3)  The contractor will sead to each Jabor union or representative of workers
with which he has a collective barpaining agreement or other contract or
understanding, a notice to be provided advising the said labor urion or
workers' representatives of the contractor's commitments under this section,

2 | | 9/{



V.AZ, - Page 13
Current as of 2-25-16

and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to
employees and applicants for employment,

(4}  The contractor will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246
of September 24, 1963, and of the niles, repmtations, and relevant orders of
the Secretary of Labor.

(5}  The contractor will furnish all information and reports required by
Execudive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and by nuiles, regulations, and
orders of the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to
his books, records, and accounts by the administerin g agency and the
Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with
such rules, regulations, and orders.

{6)  Inthe event of the contractor's noncompliance with the
nondiscrimination clauses of this confract or with any of the said rules,
regulations, or orders, this contract may be canceled, terminated, or
suspended in whole or in part and the contractor may be declared ineli gible
for further Government contracts or federally assisted construction contracts
in accordance with procedures authorized in Executive Order 11246 of
September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions as may be imposed and
remedies invoked as provided in Executive Order 11246 of September 24,
19635, or by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as
otherwise provided by law.

(7} The contractor will include the portion of the sentence immediately
preceding paragraph (1) and the provisions of paragraphs (1) throngh (7} in
every subcontract or purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or
orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant fo section 204 of Executive
Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such provisions will be binding
upon each subcontractor or vendor. The contractor will take such action with
Tespect to any subcontract or purchase order as the administering agency may
direct as a means of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for
nencompliance: Provided, however, That in the event a contractor becomes
involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as
a result of such direction by the administering agency the contractor may
request the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of
the United States.”

4. Davis Bacon Act and Copeland Anti-Kickback Act.

a. Applicability of Davis-Bacon Act. The Davis-Bacon Act only applies to the
emergency Management Preparedness Grant Program, Homeland Security Grant

- Program, Nonprofit Security Grant Program, Tribal Homeland Security Grant
Program, Port Security Grant Program, and Transit Security Grant Program. i

does not apply to other FEMA grant and cooperative agreement programs,
including the Public Assistance Program.

b. All prime construction contracts in excess of $2,000 awarded by non-Federal
entities must inchude a provision for compliance with the Davis-Bacon Act {40

3 '— g%’




V.ALZ - Page 14

Current as of 9-26-15

U.S.C. §§ 3141-3144 and 3146-3148) as supplemented by Department of Labor
regulations at 29 C.F.R. Part 5 (Labor Standards Provisions Applicable to Contracts
Covering Federally Financed and Assisted Construction)). See 2 C.F.R. Part 200,
Appendix I, § D.

. In accordance with the stahife, contractors must be required fo pay wages fo

laborers and mechanics at a rate not less than the prevailing wages specified ina
wage determination made by the Secretary of Labor. In addition, contractors must
be required to pay wages not less than once a week.

The non-Federal entity must place a copy of the current prevailing wage
determination issued by the Department of Labor in each solicitation. The decision
fo award a confract or subcontract must be conditioned upon the acceptance of the
wage determination. The non-Federal entity must report all suspected or reported
violations fo the Federal awarding agency.

. In contracts subject to the Davis-Bacon Act, the contracts must also include a

provision for compliance with the Copeland “Anti-Kickback” Act (40 US.C. §
3145), as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations at 29 CF.R. Part 3
(Contractors and Subcontractors on Public Building or Public Work Financed in
Whole or in Part by Loans or Grants from the United States). The Copeland Anfi-
Kickback Act provides that each contractor or subrecipient must be prohibited from
inducing, by any means, any person employed in the construction, completion, or
repair of public work, to give up any part of the compensation to which he or she is
otherwise entitled. The non-Federal entity must report all suspected or reported
violations to FEMA.

The regulation at 28 C.F.R. § 5.5(a) does provide the required contract clause that

applies to complance with both the Davis-Bacon and Copeland Acts. However, as
discussed in the previous subsection, the Davis-Bacon Act does not appiy to Public
Assistance recipients and subrecipients. In sitnations where the Davis-Bacon Act

does not apply, neither does the Copeland “Anti-Kickback Aet.” However, for

purposes of grant programs where both clauses do apply, FEMA requires the
following contract clanse:

“Compliance with the Copeland “Anti-Kickback™ Act.

(1) Contractor. The contractor shall comply with 18 U.S.C. §874,40
U.S.C. § 3145, and the requirements of 29 C.F.R. pt. 3 as may be
applicable, which are incorporated by reference into this contract.

(2) Subcontracts. The contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any
subcontracts the clause above and such other clauses as the FEMA may by
appropriate instructions require, and also a clause requiring the o
subcontractors to inchude these clauses in any lower tier subcontracts. The
prime contractor shall be responsible for the compliance by any
subconiractor or lower tier subcontractor with all of these contract clauses.

“ 7




V.A.2, - Page 15

Current as of 9-26-16

(3) Breach. A breach of the contract clauses above may be grounds for
termination of the contract, and for debarment as 2 contractor and
sibcontractor as provided in 29 C.F.R. § 5.12.7

5. Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act.
a. Applicability: This requirement applies to all FEMA grant and cooperative

b.

agreernent programs.

Where applicable (seg 40 U.S.C. § 3701), all contracts awarded by the non-Federal
entity in excess of $100,000 that involve the employment of mechanics or laborers
must include a provision for compliance with 40 U.S.C. §§ 3702 and 3704, as
supplemented by Department of Labor regulations at 29 C.F.R. Part 5. See 2 CF.R.
Part 200, Appendix I, Y E.

Under 40 U.S.C. § 3702, each coniractor must be required to compute the wages of
svery mechanic and laborer on the basis of a standard work week of 40 hours,
Work in excess of the standard work week is permissible provided that the worker
is compensated at a rate of not less than one and a half times the basic rate of pay
for all hours worked in excess of 40 hours in the work week.

The requirements of 40 U.S.C. § 3704 are applicable to construction work and
provide that no laborer or mechanic must be required to work in surronndings or
under working conditions which are unsanitary, hazardous or dangerous. These
requirements do not apply to the purchases of supplies or materials or articles
ordinarily available on the open market, or contracts for transportation or
transmission of intelligence.

The regufation at 29 C.F.R. § 5.5(b) provides the required contract clause
concerning compliance with the Confract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act:

“Compliance with the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act.

{1)  Overtime requirements. No contractor or subcontractor contracting
for any part of the contract work which may require or involve the
employment of laborers or mechanics shall require or permit any such
laborer or mechanic in any workweek in which he or she is employed on
such work to work in excess of forty hours in such workweek unless such
laborer or mechanic receives compensation at a rate not less than one and
one-half times the basic rate of pay for all howrs worked in excess of forty
hours in such workweek. '

{2} Violation; liability for unpaid wages: liquidated damages. In the
event of any violation of the clause set forth in paragraph (1) of this
section the coniractor and any subcontractor responsible therefor shall be
liable for the unpaid wages. In addition, such contractor and
subcontractor shall be liable to the United States (in the case of work

> 7




V.A.2. - Page 16

Current as of 9-26-16

done under contract for the District of Columbia or a territory, to such
District or to such territory), for liguidated damages. Such liquidated
damages shall be computed with respect fo each individual laborer or
mechanic, including watchmen and guards, employed in violation of the
clanse set forth in paragraph (1) of this section, in the sum of $10 for each
calendar day on which such individual was required or permitted to work
in excess of the standard workweek of forty hours without payment of the
overtime wages required by the clanse set forth in paragraph (1) of this
section.

{3)  Withholding for unpaid wages and liquidated damages. The {write in
the name of the Federal agency or the loan or grant recipient) shall upon

its own actien or upon wreitten request of an authorized representative of
the Department of Labor withhold or cause to be withheld, from any
moneys payable on account of work performed by the confractor or
subconiractor under any such contract or any other Federal contract with
the same prime coniractor, or any other federally-assisted contract subject
to the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act, which is held by
the same prime contractor, such sums as may be determined to be
necessary o satisfy any liabilities of such contractor or subcontractor for
unpaid wages and liquidated damages as provided in the clause set forth in
paragraph (2) of this section.

{£) Subcontracts. The contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any
subcontracts the clauses set forth in paragraph {1} through (4) of this
section and also a clause requiring the subconiractors to include these
clauses in any lower tier subcontracts. The prime contractor shall be
responsible for eompliance by any subcontractor or lower tier
subcontractor with the clauses set forth in paragraphs (1) through (4) of
this section.”

6. Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement.

a.

Stafford Act Disaster Grants. This requirement does not apply te the Public
Assistance, Harard Mitigation Grant Program, Fire Management Assistance
Grant Program, Crisis Counseling Assistance and Training Grant Program,
Disaster Case Management Grant Program, and Federal Assistance to Individuals
and Households — Other Needs Assistance Grant Program, as FEMA awards
under these programs do nof meet the definition of “funding agreement.”

If the FEMA award meets the definition of “funding agreement” umder 37 CF.R.
§ 401.2(a} and the non-Federal entity wishes to enter into a contract with a small
business firm or nonprofit organization regarding the substitution of parties,

‘assignment or performance of experimental, developmental, or research work

under that “funding agreement,” the non-Federal enfify must comply with the
requirements of 37 C.F.R. Parf 401 (Rights to Inventions Made by Nonprofit
Organizations and Small Business Firmns Under Government Grants, Contracts
and Cooperative Agreements), and any implementing regulations issued by



V.AZ. - Page 17

Current as of 9-26-15

7.

FEMA. Seg 2 CF.R. Part 200, Appendix II,  F.

¢. The regulation at 37 CF.R. § 401.2(a) currently defines “finding agreement™ as
any contract, grant, of cooperative agreement entered into between any Federal
agency, other than the Tennessee Valley Authority, and any contractor for the
performance of experimental, developmental, or research work funded in whole
or in part by the Federal government, This term also includes any assignment,
substitution of parties, or subeontract of any type entered into for the performance
of experimental, developmental, or research work under & funding agreement as
defined in the first sentence of this paragraph.

Clean Air Act and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act. Contracts of amounts in EXCESS
of $150,000 must contain a provision that requires the contractor to agree to comply with all
applicable standards, orders, or regulations issued porsuant to the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C.
§§ 7401-7671q) and the Federal Water Pollution Contro! Act as amended (33 US.C. §8
1251-1387). Violations must be reported to FEMA and the Regional Office of the
Environmental Protection Agency. See 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Appendix If, € G.

a. The following provides a sample contract clause conceming comnliance for
contracts of amounts in excess of $150.000

“Clean Air Act

{1) The contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders
or regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act, as amended, 42 US.C.
§ 7401 et seq.

{2}  The contracior agrees to report each violation to the {name of the
state agency or local or Indian tribal government) and understands and
agrees that the (name of the state agency or local or Indian tribal
govemment) will, in turn, report each violation as required to assure
notification to the (name of recipient), Federal Emergency Management
Agency, and the appropriate Environmental Protection Agency Regional
Office.

(3) The contractor agrees to include these requirements in each
subcontract exceeding $100,000 financed in whole or in part with Federal
assistance provided by FEMA.

Federal Water Pollution Control Act

{1) The contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, ;cfrders
or regulations issued pursuant to the Federal Water Pollution Control Act,
- as amended, 33 U.S.C. 1251 et seq.

{2} ‘The contractor agrees to report each violation to the {(name dft’ae
state agency or local or Indian tribal government) and understands and
~ agrees that the (name of the state agency or local or Indian tribal

"’ A



VA2, - Page 18

{urrent as of 9-26-16

government) will, in turn, report each violation as required to assure
notification to the (name of recipient), Federal Emergency Management
Agency, and the appropriate Environmenta} Protection Agency Regional
Office.

{3) The contractor agrees to include these requirements in each
subcontract exceeding $100,000 financed in whole or in part with Federal
assistance provided by FEMA.”

8. Debarment and Suspension.
a. Applicability: This requirement applies to all FEMA grant and cooperative

b.

agreement programs.

Non-federal entities and contractors are subject to the debarment and suspension
regulations implementing Executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension
(1986) and Executive Order 12689, Debarment and Suspension (1989} at 2 CFR.
Part 180 and the Department of Homeland Security’s regulations at 2 C.F.R. Part
3000 (Nonprocurement Debarment and Suspension).

These regulations restrict awards, subawards, and contracts with certain parties
that are debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded from or ineli gible for
participation in Federal assistance programs and activities. See 2 C.F.R. Part 200,
Appendix 11, 1 I; and Chapter IV, 1 6.d and Appendix C, 92. A contract award
must not be made to parties listed in the SAM Exclusions. SAM Exclusions is the
list maintained by the General Services Administration that contains the names of
parties debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded by agencies, as well as parties
declared ineligible under statutory or regulatory authority other than Executive
Order 12549. SAM exclusions can be accessed at www.sam.gov, See2 CFR. §
180.530; Chapter IV, 1 6.d and Appendix C, 1 2.

In general, an “excluded” party cannot receive a Federal grant award or a contract
within the meaning of 2 “covered transaction,” to include subawards and
subcontracts. This includes parties that receive Federal funding indirectly, such as
contractors fo recipients and subrecipients. The key to the exclusion is whether
there is a “covered transaction,” which is any nonprocurement transaction {unless
excepted) at either a “primary” or “secondary” tier. Although “covered
transactions™ do not include contracts awarded by the Federal Government for
purposes of the nonprocurement common rule and DHS’s implementing
regulations, it does include some contracts awarded by recipients and
subrecipient.

Specifically, a covered tﬁnsactien includes the following contracts for goods or
services: :

{1 Thc'conﬂ'act is awarded by a recipient or subrecipient in the amount of

at least $25,000.



Current as of 9-26-18

V.A.2. - Page 19

{2) The confract requires the approval of FEMA, regardless of amount.
{3) The confract is for federally-required audit services.

(4} A subcontract is also & covered transaction if it is awarded by the
confractor of a recipient or subrecipient and requires either the approval of
FEMA or is in excess of $25,000.

d. The following provides a debarment and suspension clause. It incomorates an
optional method of verifving that contractors are not excluded or disqualified:

“Suspension and Debarment

(1} This contract is a covered transaction for purposes of 2 C.F.R. pt.
180 and 2 C.F.R, pt. 3000. As such the contractor is required to verify that
rone of the contractor, its principals (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.995), or its
affiliates (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.905) are excluded (defined at 2 CF.R.
§ 180.940) or disqualified (defined at 2 CF.R. § 180.935),

{2) The contractor must comply with 2 C.F.R. pt. 180, subpart C and 2
C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C and must inclnde a requirement fo comply with
these regulations in any lower tier covered transaction it enters into.

(3} This certification is a material representation of fact relied upon by
{insert name of subrecipient). If it is later determined that the contractor
did not comply with 2 C.F.R. pt. 180, subpart C and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000,
subpart C, in addition to remedies available to (name of state agency
serving as recipient and name of subrecipient), the Federal Government
may pursue available remedies, inclading but not limited to suspension
and/or debarment.

{(4) The bidder or proposer agrees to corply with the requiremnents of 2
C.F.R. pt. 180, subpart C and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C while this offer
is valid and throughout the period of any confract that may arise from this
offer. The bidder or proposer further agrees to include a provision
requiring such compliance in its lower tier covered transactions.”

9. Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment.

a. Appheability: This requirement applies to all FEMA grant and cooperative
agreement programs.

b. Contractors that apply or bid for an award of $1080,000 or more must file the
required certification. See 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Appendix I1, 9J; 44 CF.R. Part 1§;
Chapter IV, 6.¢; Appendix C, §4.

¢. Bach tier certifies o the tier above that it will not and has ot used Federal
appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for influencing or

o 7



V.A.2. - Page 20

Current as of 3-26-18

attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of
Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of
Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant or any other
award covered by 31 U.S.C. § 1352. Each fier must also disclose any lobbying
with non-Federal funds that takes place in connection with obtaining any Federal
award. Such disclosures are forwarded from fier to tier up to the non-Federal
award. See Chapter IV, 9 6.c and Appendix C, § 4.

d. The following provides a Bvrd Anti-Lobbyin g contract clause:

“Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment, 31 11.8.C. § 1352 (as amended)

Contractors who apply or bid for an award of $100,000 or more shall file the required
certification. Each tier certifies to the tier above that it will not and has not used
Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or crganization for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress,
officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in
cormection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant, or any other award covered by
31 U.S.C. § 1352, Each tier shall also disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds
that takes place in connection with obtaining any Federal award. Such disclosures are
forwarded from tier to tier up to the recipient.”

APPENDIX A, 44 C.F.R. PART 18 — CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans, and Cooperative Agreements
(To be submitted with each bid or offer exceeding $100,000)
The undersigned [Contractor] certifies, fo the best of his or her knowledge, that:

1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behaif of
the undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of an agency, 2 Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress,
or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any
Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the
entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal,
amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative
agreement,

2. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid-or will be paid to
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any
agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee
of 2 Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or




V.A.2. - Page 21
Current as of 9-26-16

cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-
LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions.

3. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in
the award documents for all subawards at all tiers {including subcontracts, subgrants,
and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all
subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed
when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a
prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by 31, U.S.C. § 1352
{as amended by the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995), Any person who fails to file
the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000
and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

The Contractor, , certifies or affirms the truthfulness and
accuracy of each statement of its certification and disclosure, if any. In addition, the
Contractor understands and agrees that the provisions of 31 U.S.C. § 3801 ef seq.,
apply to this certification and disclosure, if any.

Signature of Contractor’s Authorized Official

Mame and Title of Contractor’s Authorized Official

Date™
1G, Procurement of Recovered Materals,

a. Applicability: This requirement applies to all FEMA grant and cooperative
agreentent programs.

b. A non-Federal entity that is a state agency or agency of a political subdivision of a
state and its contractors must comply with Section 6002 of the Solid Waste
Disposal Act, Pub. L. No. 89-272 (1965) (codified as amended by the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act at 42 U.S.C. § 6962). See 2 C.F.R. Part 200,
Appendix 11, §K; 2 CFR. § 200.322; Chapter V, 7.

;::‘ Thc’faquiréments of Section 6002 include procuring only items designated in

guidelines of the EPA at 40 C.F.R. Part 247 that contain the highest percentage of
recovered materials practicable, consistent with maintaining a satisfactory level of

11 9/{



V.A2, - Page 22

Current as of 2-28-16

competition, where the purchase price of the item exceeds $10,000 or the value of
the quantity acquired by the preceding fiscal year exceeded $10,000; procuring
solid waste management services in a manner that maximizes energy and resource
recovery; and establishing an affirmative procurement program for procurement
of recovered materials identified in the EPA guidelines.

d. The following provides the clause that a state agency of agency of a political

subdivision of a state and its confractors can include in contracts meeting the
ghove contract thresholds:

“(1} In the performance of this contract, the Contractor shall make
maximum use of products containing recovered materials that are EPA-
designated items unless the product cannot be acquired—

{i} Competitively within a timeframe providing for compliance
with the confract performance schedule;

{ii) Meeting contract performance requirements; or
(ifi) At a reasonable price.

{2) Information about this requirement is available at EPA’s
Comprehensive Procurement Guidelines web site, http://www.epa.sovicps/.
The list of EPA-designate items is available at

http:ffwenw.epa.cov/epeiproducts. him.”

11. Additional FEMA Requirements.

a. The Uniform Rules authorize FEMA to require additional provisions for non-

Federal entity contracts. FEMA, pursnant to this authority, requires or
recommends the following:

b. Changes.

To be eligible for FEMA assistance under the non-Federal entity’s FEMA grant or
cooperative agreement, the cost of the change, modification, change order, or
constructive change must be allowable, allocable, within the scope of its grant or
cooperative agreement, and reasonable for the completion of project scope. FEMA
recommends, therefore, that a non-Federal entity include a changes clause in its
contract that describes how, if at all, changes can be made by either party to alter the
method, price, or schedule of the work without breaching the contract. The language
of the clause may differ depending on the nature of the contract and the end-item
procured. B - '

¢. Access to Records.

All non-Federal entities must place info their confracts a provision that all contractors
and their successors, transferees, assignees, and subcontractors acknowledge and

: 7



V.A.2. - Page 23
Current as of 9-26-15

agree to comply with applicable provisions governing Department and FEMA access
to records, accounts, doecuments, information, facilities, and staff. See DHS Standard
Terms and Conditions, v 3.0, § XXV (2013).

d. The following provides a contract clause regarding access to records:

“Access to Records. The following access to records reguirements apply to this

conract:

(1) The contractor agrees to provide (insert name of state agency or local
or Indian fribal government), (insert name of recipient), the FEMA
Administrator, the Comptrolier General of the United States, or any of
their anthorized representatives access to any books, documents, papers,
and records of the Confractor which are directly pertinent to this contract
for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and
transcriptions.

(2) The Contractor agrees to permit any of the foregoing parties to
reproduce by any means whatsoever or to copy excerpts and transcriptions
as reasonably needed.

{3) The contractor agrees to provide the FEMA Administrator or his
anthorized representatives access to construction or other work sites
pertaining to the work being completed under the contract.”

12. DHS Seal. Logo, and Flags.

a. All non-Federal entities must place in their contracts a provision that a contractor
shall not use the DHS sealfs), logos, crests, or reproductions of flags or likenesses
of DHS agency officials without specific FEMA pre-approval. See DHS Standard
Terms and Conditions, v 3.0, § XXV {2013).

b. The following provides 2 contract clanse regarding DHS Seal, Logo, and Flags:

“The contractor shall not use the DHS seal(s), logos, crests, or reproductions of
flags or likenesses of DHS agency officials without specific FEMA pre-
approval.”

13. Compliance with Federal Law, Regulations, and Executive Orders.

a. All non-Federal entities must place into their contracts an-acknowledgement that
FEMA financial assistance will be used to fund the contract along with the
requirement that the contractor will comply with all appliceble federal law,
regulations, executive orders, and FEMA policies, procedures, and directives,

b, The foiicwingpmviﬂes & confract clause regarding Ccnﬁufiance with Federsl

Law, Regulations, and Executive Orders: “This is an acknowledgement that

FEMA financial assistance will be used to fimd the contract only. The contractor

v 7




V.A2. - Page 24

Current as of 3-26-16

will comply will all applicable federal law, regulations, executive orders, FEMA
policies, procedures, and directives.”

14. Mo Oblisation by Federal Government.

a. Thenon-Federal entity must include a provision in its contract that states that the
Federal Government is not a party to the contract and is not subject to any
obligations or liabilities to the non-Federal entity, contractor, or any other party
pertaining to any matter resulting from the contract.

b. The following provides 2 contract clause regarding no obligation by the Federal

Government: “The Federal Government is not a party to this contract and is not
subject to any obligations or liabilities to the non-Federal entity, contracter, or any
other party pertaining to any matter resulting from the contract.”

15. Program Fraud and False or Fraudulent Statements or Related Acts.

a. The non-Federal entity must include a provision in its contract that the confractor
acknowledges that 31 U.S.C. Chap. 38 (Administrative Remedies for False
Claims and Statements) applies to its actions pertaining to the contract.

b. The following provides a contract clause regarding Fraud and False or Fraudulent
or Related Acts: “The contractor acknowledges that 31 U.S.C. Chap. 38
(Administrative Remedies for False Claims and Statements) applies to the
contractor’s actions pertaining to this contract.”

14



V.A2, - Page 25

ATTACHMENT D
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

FOR
DISASTER MANAGEMENT AND RECOVERY MONITORING SERVICES

Page 11 of12



V.A.2. - Page 26

Issue Drate: March 20, 2017

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
FOR
DISASTER MANAGEMENT AND RECOVERY MONITORING SERVICES

Perquimans County including the Towns of Hertford and Winfall invites interested patties to
submit proposals no later than 11 AM Wednesday May 3, 2017 to provide Disaster Management
and Recovery Monitoring Services, to the Perquimans County Emergency Services Office.
Sealed proposals will be accepted at and copies of the Request for Proposals may be chtained
from:

Perguimans County Emergency Services
159 Creek Drive
Hertford, NC 27944

There will be a MANDATORY pre-bid meeting on Wednesday April 12,2017 at 11 AM at the
Perquimans County Emergency Services Building located at 159 Creek Drive, Hertford, NC
27944,

NOTICE TC PROPOSERS

To ensure that your proposal is responsive, you are urged to request clarification or guidance on
any issues involving this solicitation before submission of your response. Your point-of-contact
for this solicitation is:

Jonathan Nixon

Perquimans County Emergency Services Director
159 Creek Drive

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-7029

inixon@perguimanscountync.goy



V.AZ. - Page 27

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
' FOR
DISASTER MANAGEMENT AND RECOVERY MONITORING SERVICES

PURPOSE:

Perquimans County including the Towns of Hertford and Winfall, henceforth known as
County/Towns, is soliciting sealed proposals to provide Disaster Management and Recovery
Services.

INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSERS:

Firms or companies desiring to provide services, as described in the Scope of Work, shall submit
sealed proposals including one (1} marked original, five (5 complete copies and an electronic
copy in pdf format no later than 11 AM Wednesday April 12, 2017 to:

Perquimans County Emergency Services
159 Creek Drive, Hertford, NC 27944,

Offers by telephone or telegram shall not be accepted. Also, propesers are instructed NOT to fax
their proposal. Faxed proposals shal! be rejected as non-responsive regardless of where the fax is
received.

Respondents are cautioned that they are responsible for delivery to the specific location cited
above. Therefore, if your bid, proposal or quotation is delivered by an express mail carrier or by
any other means, it is your responsibility to ensure delivery to the above address. This office
will not be responsible for deliveries made to any place other than the specified address.

It is the sole responsibility of the bidder to ensure that his or her Proposal reaches the Purchasing
Department. The time and date for receipt of Proposals will be scrupulously observed. The
County/Towns shall not be responsible for late deliveries or mail delays. Al proposals will be
opened publicly.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1. The County/Towns reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals, with or without
cause, to waive technicalities, or to accept the proposal which, in its sole judgment, best serves
the interest of the County/Towns, or to award a contract to the next most qualified proposers if a
successful proposer does not execute a contract within thirty (30) days after approval of the
selection by the County/Tovwms, . :

Cquntyf[‘ owns reserves the right, and Perquimans County Emergency Services has absolute and
sole discretion, to cancel a solicitation at any time prior to approval of the award by the
County/Towns. S

2. The County/Towns reserves the right to request clarification of information submitted and fo



V.A.2, - Page 28

request additional information of one or more applicants,

3. Any proposal may be withdrawn until the date and time set above for the submission of the
proposals. Any proposals not sc withdrawn shall constitute an irrevocable offer, for a period of
ninety {90) days, to provide to the County/Towns the services set forth in this Request for
Proposals, or until one or more of the propesals have been awarded.

4. Bonding Requirements

1. Bid Bond - A bid bond in the amount of 5% of the highest amount bid must
accompany this bid. Failure to provide the bid bond will constifute a nonresponsive bid which
will not be considered. Failure to provide the required performance and payment bonds for
contracts over $25,000.00 will resnlt in forfeiture of the 5% bid bond to the County as liquidated
damages. The County reserves the option to accept the bid of any of the other bidders within ten
(10} days from such default, in which case such acceptance shall have the same effect to such
bidder as though he were the criginal, successful bidder,

2. Payment and Performance Bond - As security for faithful performance; simultaneously
with his delivery of the executed contract, the successful bidder shall furnish the County an
executed bond in the amount of one hundred (100%) of the accepted bid as security for faithful
performance of his contract and for payment of all persons performing labor or furnishing
materials in connection therewith, prepared on the Bond Company’s document and have as
surety thereon such company and companies approved by the County and authorized to transact
business in the State of North Carolina.

3. Proposals shall be sealed and proposers should indicate on their proposal the following:

A. Date of Opening — May 3, 2017 at 11AM
B. Name and Address of Proposer

6. Costs of preparation of a response to this request for proposals are solely those of the
proposers. The County/Towns assumes no respensibility for any such costs incurred by the
proposer. The proposer also agrees that the County/Towns bears no responsibility for any costs
associated with any administrative or judicial proceedings resulting from the solicitation process.

7. The proposer receiving the award will obtain or possess the following insurance coverage’s,
and will provide Certificates of Insurance to the County/Towns to verify such coverage.

a. Workers' Compensation - The vendor shall provide coverage for its employees with
statutory workers' compensation limits, and no less than $1,000,000.00 for Employers'
Liability. Said coverage shall include a waiver of subrogation in favor of the
‘County/Towns and its agents, employees and officials, ' :

b. Commercial General Liability - The vendor shall provide coverage for all operations
including, but not limited to Contractual, Products and Completed Operations, and

3




V.A.2, - Page 29

Personal Injury. The limits shall be no less than $1,000,000.00, per oconrrence, with a
$2,000,000.00 aggregate.

c. Business Automobile Liability - The vendor shall provide coverage for all owned, non-
owned and hired vehicles with limits of not less than $1,600,000.00, per occurrence,
Combined Single Limits {CSL} or its equivatent.

d. Professional Liability (Errors & Omissions) - The vendor shall provide coverage for all
claims arising out of the services performed with Iimits not less than $1,000,000.00 per
claim. The aggregate limit shall either apply separately to this contract or shall be at least
{wice the required per claim limit.

8. The consultant awarded this contract shali maintain adequate records to justify all charges,
expenses, and costs incurred in estimating and performing the work for at least three {3} years
atter completion of the contract resulting from this RFP. The County/Towns shall have access to
all records, documents and information collected andfor maintained by others in the course of the
administration of the agreement. This information shall be made accessible at the awardees
place of business to the County/Towns, including the Comptroller's Office and/or its designees,
for purposes of inspection, reproduction and audit without restriction.

9. It is the intent of the County/Towns to enter into a three (3) year term contract, with a renewal
clause for two (2) additional one (1) year renewal terms for services as described hergsin.

ACTIVATION/TERMINATION OF CONTRACT AT COUNTY/TOWNS DISCRETION

In the event of a disaster, County/Towns may elect to monitor debris removal with its own
forces, or activate the contract resulting from this RFP. Further, no amount of work is guaranteed
under the contract, and County/Towns may terminate the contract without canse at
County/Towns convenience. In such event, Contractor shall be paid for work performed through
the date of termination of contract,



V.A.2, - Page 30

QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RFP:

All questions or concerns regarding this Request for Proposals must be submitted in writing to
Perquimans County Emergency Services, P.O. Box 563, Hertford, NC 27944 or by email fo
jnixon{@perguimanscountync.gov no Jater than April 12, 2017. The County/Towns may issue an
addendum to the Request for Proposals for distribution to all known prospective proposers.

No oral interpretation of this Request for Proposal shall be considered binding. The
County/Towns shall be bound by information and statements only when such statements are
written and executed under the authority of the County/Towns.

PROFPOSAL FORMAT:
Proposers must respond in the format delineated below.

The following information shall be tabbed to identify the required information. Failure to submit
this information will render your proposal non-responsive,

1. QUALIFICATIONS OF THE FIRM

a) Provide a description and history of the firm focusing on previous governmentai
experience. Only past experience as the prime contractor with local governments will be
considered. Personal qualifications of staff with past debris monitoring experience will
not be considered unless the services were part of the prime contract between the
Proposer and the local government. State and federal contracts that do not reflect direct
contractual obligations to perform services on behalf of the sub-grantee will not be
considered to be past local government experience. Firm qualifications must includs, at
minimum, the following:

* Recent experience demonstrating current capacity and current expertise in debris
monitoring, solid waste and hazardous waste management and disposal.

» Documented knowledge and experience coordinating with Federal, State and Local
emergency agencies.

= Experience representing local governments with various state and federal funding
sources and reimbursement processes, including FEMA, FHWA, and NRCS.

» Experience with special disaster recovery program management services including
private property/right-of-entry (ROE} work, waterways clean-up and reimbursement,
leaning tree and hanging limb removal, hazardous material removal, vessel and
vehicle recovery, asbestos abatement, data management, and hauler invoice
reconciliation and contracting, and FEMA appezls assistance.

b} Provide at least ten references for which the firm has performed services within the past
three (3) years that are similar to the requirements in the Scope of Services. Five of the
references shall be from local government entities for hurricane debris monitoring
experience involving a minimum of 500,000 cubic yards of debris. Provide the reference
contact name, address, e-mail address, telephone numbers and date of the contract,

5




V.A2. - Page 31

2. QUALIFICATIONS OF STAFF

Provide an organizational chart, resumes, and summary of staff qualifications. Key project staff
{(managernent staff including, but not limited to: project manager, coilection and disposal
operations managers, FEMA reimbursement specialist, data manager, ete.) must be full time
empioyees of the proposing firm and have experience, working for the Proposer, in the
following:

a} Experience demonstrating current capacity and current expertise in debris removal, solid
waste and hazardous waste management and disposal. The proposer must demonstrate
experience managing disaster debris monitoring for at least five local govermnents
involving a minimum of 500,000 cubic yards of debris for each client..

b} Documented knowledge and experience of Federal, State and Local EINErgency agencies,
state and federal programs, funding sources and reimbursement processes.

¢) Experience with special disaster recovery program management services inciuding
private property/right-of-entry (ROE) work, waterways clean-up and reimbursement,
leaning tree and hanging limb removal, hazardous material removal, vessel and vehicle
recovery, asbestos abatement, data management, and hauler inveice reconciliation and
contracting, and FEMA appeals assistance.

3. TECHNICATL APPROACH

Provide a description of the Proposer’s approach to the project, to inclede startup
procedures/requirements, debris estimate methodology, analysis of debris recovery operations
and management of the debris recovery contractors, billing/invoices reporting procedures to
FEMA and the County/Towns. Provide a copy of proposer’s internal training program. Provide
under separate cover the Proposers training manual.

4, COSTPROPOSAL

Each Proposer must complete and submit the Cost Proposal Form/Fee Schedule included herein.
The Cost Proposal will be evaluated on the hourly rates submitted on the cost proposal form for
the laber positions listed. All non-labor projected costs will be billed to the County/Towns at
cost without markup.

5. PROVIDE SAMPLE CONTRACT

Each Proposer shall provide a sample contract.



SELECTION CRITERIA:

V.A2Z. - Page 32

The following weighted criteria will be utilized to select the consultant awarded this contract.

Firm Qualifications 25
Qualifications on Similar Projects 20
Key Staff Project Understanding and Approach 20
Management Systems/Reporting Systems/T ratning Manual 14
Cost Proposal 25
TOTAL 100



V.A.2. - Page 33

SCOPE OF SERVICES
L BACKGROUND

The County/Towns requires disaster management, recovery, and consulting services to support
the oversight and management of debris recovery contractors, As such, the Consultant shovld be
capable of providing a range of related services including training, emergency planning,
infrastructure restoration, and other services as needed and ordered by the County/Towns. Other
services may include, but not limited to, facilitating communication with FEMA, FHWA, the
State of North Carolina and other state and federal agencies, coordination with state insurance
representatives, pre-event planning, and post-event reconstruction, grant funding, and
reimbursement services,

iI. SCOPE

A. DISASTER DEBRIS MONITORING SERVICES

The selected firm will be expected to provide disaster debris monitoring services to include
debris generated from the public rights-of-way, private property, drainage areas, waterways, and

other public, eligible, or designated areas. Specific services may include:

a. Coordinating daily briefings, work progress, staffing, and other key items with
the County/Towns,

b. Selection and permitting of TDSRS locations and any other permitting/regulatory issues
as necessary.

¢. Scheduling work for all team members and contractors on a daily basis.

d. Hiring, schedunling, and managing field staff,

¢. Monitoring recovery contractor operations and making/implementing recommendations
to improve efficiency as well as speed up recovery work and assare all debris removal
work meets FEMA eligibility guidelines.

1. Assisting the County/Towns with responding to public concerns and comments,

g. Certifying contractor vehicles for debris removal nsing methodology and documentation
practices appropriate for contract monitoring,

h. Entering load tickets into a database application.
i. Digitization of scurce documentation (such as load tickets).

j- Developing daily operational reports to keep the Coumty/Towns informed of work
progress. ' '



I1.

V.A2. - Page 33

Development of maps, GIS applications, etc. as necessary.

Comprehensive review, reconciliation, and validation of debris removal contractor{s}
invoices prior to submission to the County/Towns for processing.

. Assist in providing Project Worksheet and other pertinent report preparation required for

reimbursement by FEMA, FHWA and any other applicable agency for disaster recovery
efforts by County/Towns staff and designated debris removal contractors,

Final report and appeal preparation and assistance.

B. EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PLANNING AND TRAINING

As directed by the County/Towns, the Consultant shall provide at no additional cost:

a.

Comprehensive emergency management plans (e.g. COOP, EOP) to include plan
development; review, and revisions.

Comprehensive mitigation programs to include development of mitigation plan(s), staff
training, cost benefit analysis, project management, environmentsl review and staff
angmentation,

Assist in the development of a debris management plan — including identification of an
adequate number of TDSRS locations. Staff training as necessary.

Technical support and assistance in developing public information.
Other training and assistance as requested by the County/Towns.
Other reports and data as required by the County/Towns.

Other emergency management and consulting services identified and required by the
Couniy/Towns,



V.A2. - Page 35

C. PUBLIC ASSISTANCE CONSULTING SERVICES

As directed by the County/Towns, the consultant shall provide:

a.

&

@ oe Ao

.y
4

k.

L

Identification of eligible emergency and permanent work {Category A-Q);

Damage Assessment

Assistance in aftaining Immediate Needs Funding;

Prioritization of recovery workload:

Loss measurement and categorization;

Insurance evaluation, documentation adjusting and settlement services:

Project Worksheet formulation, generation and review.

FEMA, FHWA, HMGP, CDBG, NRCS and additional reimbursement support;

Staff augmentation with experienced Public Assurance Coordinators and Project Officers;

Interim inspections, final inspections, supplemental Project Worksheet generation and
final review;

Appeal services and negotiations;
Reconstruction and long-term infrastructure planning; and

m. Final review of all emergency and permanent work performed.

END OF SCOPE

10



V.AZ. - Page 36

COST PROPOSAL FORM

The hourly labor rates shall include all applicable overhead and profit. All non-labor related
project costs such as travel, lodging, meals, materials, supplies, cellphone usage, ete. will be
billed to the County/Towns at cost withont mark-up.

POSITIONS HOURLY RATES

Project Manager
Operations Managers

Scheduler/Expeditors

GIS Analyst

Field Supervisors

Drebris Site/Tower Monitors

Environmental Specialist

Project Inspectors (Citizen Drop-Off Site Monitors)
Field Coordinators {Crew Monitors)

Lead Ticket Data Entry Clerks (QA/QC)
Billing/Invoice Analysts

& w1 B B4 B W B 5% 6% A &9 &8

Project Coordinators

OTHER REQUIRED POSITIONS

Proposer may include other positions, with hourly rates and attach a job description for each
position,

11



V.A2, - Page 37

ATTACHMENT E

LANDFALL STRATEGIES, LLC - PROPOSAL TO PROVIDE
DISASTER MANAGEMENT AND RECOVERY MONITORING SERVICES

Page 12 of12



VI.A. - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUND

NO. 21

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

THIS 19TH DAY OF JUNE, 2017, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2016 - 2017 BUBGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
10-345-005 Local Option Sales Tax 1,983
10-410-570 Govemning Body - Misc. 2,000
10-410-030 Salaries 3,760

____10-410-050

FICA _

10420000

County Manager - Saianes

10-420-061

Retiree's Hospitalization

1,580

1 0-42{3—{]? 0

Retlrement 7

4 S—

‘EU—43{3 DSE}"'---V"'\Electlons Board Salanes 113&5
10-430-020 Salaries 50
. 10-430-070 | R?i'feme“t 200 L

10-450.740

Tax Refunds _

10-450-030 Tax Lsster!T emp Clerk 1,500
10-301-000 Ad Valorem Tax - Budget Year 18,055

10-450-020 Salaries 8,000

10-450-050 FiCA Y90

10-450-080 Tax Group Insurance 300

10-450-070 Retirement 2,085

10-450-452 NCVTS - State Services 8,800

10-45{'3 ESE}

10—

EXPLAHATION General i:urad year—enci eﬂfi",i’ B

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESCLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 19TH DAY OF JUNE, 2017.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS THIS 19TH DAY OF JUNE, 2017.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



V61.A. - Page 2

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUND
NO. 21 (CONTINUED}

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
THIS 18TH DAY OF JUNE, 2017, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2016 - 2017 BUDGET.

AMOUNT

CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE

10-301-010 DMV Taxes - Budget Year 25,000
_ 710-4?{} 040 | _Legal Fees 25,000 _

10480-020 _ |ROD - Salaries 800
10-480-060 Group Insurance 275
10-480-050 FICA 800
10-480-061 Retiree's Hospitalization 1,825

_10-480-070_ Retlrement 50 -
10- 356 000 ROD Fe-es 5,000
10-480-452 Conveyance Tax 5,000
10-356-004 State General Fund 200

7 1{}—483-455 , Senate Bzil N 26{3 7__

1{}345 E}GG Lacal (}pt;on SaEes Tax 1%
10-500-020 Building Maint. - Salaries StSD{}
10-500-031 Contract Work 6,500
10-500-070 Retiremant S00
10-500-050 FICA 50
10-500-150 Maint./Repair Buildings 35,000
1{}-5{}5 ‘iﬁﬂ Masnt fF«Eepatr Equz;meﬁt 5000 | e

EXPLAKATI@GN General Fund year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
QF SAID BOARD, THIS 19TH DAY OF JUNE, 2017.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VGTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS THIS 19TH DAY OF JUNE, 2017,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officar



V1.A. - Page 3
BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUND
NO. 21 (CONTINUED)
THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
THIS 19TH DAY OF JUNE, 2017, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2016 - 2017 BUDGET.
ANOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
10-510-G70 Sheriff - Retirement 4 405
/_=‘7_71G-51{}~{35ﬂ ___________ Group Insurance 4 495_&__ .
10-351-000 Shenff Fees 1 000
/_“)____::10—51G-45{}_f7_#_7 1 Gun Permrts 1 DGE}_W ]
10-301-010 DMV Taxes . Budget Year 14.130
10-511-020 Dispatch F/T Salaries 9,000
10-511-030 Dispatch PIT Salaries 3,200
10-5611-061 Retiree's Hospitalization 1,830
10-345-005  |Local Option Sales Tax Rural 25000 | }
7 1 {}—51 1-?41 Dispatch Capltai {)utan EquspmentESGDG
10- 69{}-938 Draariage Study 1,200

5—533-{}42

Joppa Tawer _

280

1G-592-?4D EMS Capltat Outﬁay 3,768
10-582-020 F{T Salaries 15,312
10-592-060 Group Insurance 2,000
10-592-030 P/T Salaries 16,600

_10-592-070_ Retirement _ 5480 | _

EXPLANA‘F!ON GeneraE Fur;cf year—end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 19TH DAY OF JUNE, 2017,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS THIS 19TH DAY OF JUNE, 2017.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




THIS 19TH DAY OF JUNE, 2017, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

BUDGET AMENDMENT

V1A, -

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUND

NO. 21 (CONTINUED)
THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

THE FY 2016 - 2017 BUDGET.

Page 4

CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION QF CODE INCREASE i DECREASE |
10-610-150 DSS - Maint. Buildings 7,308
10-610-081 Retiree's Hospitalization 5,840
10-610-337 Aduit Day Health 15
106-610-182 Crisis Intervention 1

L 1(1-81{}»{}?{} Retlrement 1,450
1ﬂ~615 UET Extensmn FECA {Med) 500
10-615-080 Fringe - State 100
10-301-000 Ad Valorem Tax - Budget Year 19,800
10-815-020 Extension - Salaries 3,000
10-615-050 FICA 1,400
10-615-060 Group Insurance 8,000
| 10-615-070 Retirement _ 116,000
‘!{}-3{}1 -000 Ad Vaioren Tax Budget Year 1,000
..10-600-040 Medical Exaiminer 1000 | ]
‘!{}-669—{}3G Sen:or Cer;ter Pﬂ' Saiar;es 930
10-660-740 Capital Cutlay 420
10-660-310 Automotive Supplies 480
10-660-160 Maint./Repair Ecuinment 380
10-660-020 Salaries 1,310
] 1{) SE%TD Retarement ___800 |

E}(PL&HATIGN GeneraE Fund year—end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 19TH DAY OF JUNE, 2017.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS THIS 19TH DAY OF JUNE, 2017,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



Vi.A. - Page 5

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUND

NGO, 21 {CONTINUED)

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
THIS 19TH DAY OF JUNE, 2017, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS 70
THE FY 2016 - 2017 BUDGET.

CODE NUMBER
10-345-005

DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE
Local Option Sales Tax 185
1{} 5?3—6?0 __Sail & Water Rettrement N S 185

~ 10-345-001  JLocal Option Tax 1/2% A 6000 |
0682020 | 48000 |

‘iﬂ-ﬁﬁﬁ D?{} Rec:eatlan Rettrement
‘i 3-685 DSG F’ﬂ' Saiarres _ e A 15{}7

DECREASE

10-347-000  JABC Bot

' ABC BottEe Revenue

1000 |

__/_(_7__;)__1{}-69(1—9#‘! L

Mentai Health Rehab

1,000

10301010 [DMV Taxes - Budget Year | 4000 | s
Cost Share ng:’am 4000 e
- : SUS— N— ...

—_[HS Principal BB&T

_10-850-821 _

HS %nterest BB&T

YLV —

EXPLANA‘HON General Fund year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 19TH DAY OF JUNE, 2017.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS THIS 19TH DAY OF JUNE, 2017.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



V1iA. - Page 6

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
WATER FUND
NO. 22

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

THIS 19TH DAY OF JUNE, 2017, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2016 - 2017 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
35-720-020 Water - Salaries 2,455
35-720-060 Group Insurance 1,255
35-72(3-070 Retirement 1,200

EXPLANATION: Water Fund year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADCPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 19TH DAY OF JUNE, 2017

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS THIS 19TH DAY OF JUNE, 2017.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer




BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

V1A, - Page 7

SOLID WASTE FUND

NO. 23

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

THIS 19TH DAY OF JUNE, 2017, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2016 - 2017 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUNMBER DESCRIPTION OF COBE INCREASE DECREASE
38-301-001 Landfill Fee - Budget Year 42,900
38-750-910 Health Dept. Landfill 42,000
38-750-031 Contract Work 900

EXPLANATION: Solid Waste Fund year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOCARD, THIS 19TH DAY OF JUNE, 2017.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS THIS 19TH DAY OF JUNE, 2017,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




VLA, - Page 8

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COURT FACILITIES FUND
NO. 24

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

THIS 19TH DAY OF JUNE, 2017, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2016 - 2017 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
55-348-000 Fines & Forfeitures 12,000
55-745-452 Fines & Forfeitures 12,000

EXPLANATION: Court Facilities Fund year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THiS 19TH DAY OF JUNE, 2017.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS THIS 19TH DAY OF JUNE, 2017.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officar



BPA20T

(.5, 143-318.11
VI. - Page i

§ 143-318.11. Clesed sessions.

Permitted Purposes. - It is the policy of this State that closed sessions shall be held only when
required to permit a public body to act in the public interest as permitted in this section. A public body may held
a closed session and exclude the public only when a closed session is required:

(a)

(b)
(c)

(1

(2)
(3

(4)

{5}

{6)

{7
(8)

(9)

To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or confidential pursuant to the law
of this State or of the United States, or not considered a public record within the meaning of
Chapter 132 of the General Statutes.

To prevent the premature disclosure of an honorary degree, scholarship, prize, or similar
award.

To consult with an attomey employed or retained by the public body in order to preserve the
attorney-client privilege between the attorney and the public body, which privilege is hereby
acknowledged. General policy matters may not be discussed in a closed session and nothing
herein shall be construed to permit a public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be
open merely because an attorney emploved or retained by the public body is a participant.
The public body may consider and give instructions to an attorney concerning the handling or
settlement of a claim, judicial action, mediaticn, arbitration, or administrative procedure. If
the public body has approved or considered a settiement, other than a malpractice seitlement
by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed session, the terms of that settlement shall be reported
to the public body and entered into its minutes as soon as possible within a reasonable time
after the settlement is concluded.

To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of industries or other businesses in
the area served by the public bedy, including agreement on a tentative lst of economic
development incentives that may be offered by the public body in negotiations. The action
approving the signing of an econemic development contract or commitment, or the action
authorizing the payment of economic development expenditures, shall be taken in an open
Se5S10,

To establish, or {o instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the
position to be taken by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (1) the price and other
material terms of a coniract or proposed contract for the acquisition of real property by
purchase, option, exchange, or lease; or {ii) the amount of compensation and other material
terms of an employment contract or proposed employment contract.

To consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fithess, conditions of
appointment, or conditions of initial employment of an individual public officer or employee
or prospective public officer or employee; or to hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or
grievance by or against an individual public officer or employee. General personnel policy
issues may not be considered in a closed session. A public body may not consider the
qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, appointment, or removal of a
member of the public body or another body and may not consider or fill 3 Vacancy among ifs
own membership except in an open meeting. Final action making an appointment or
discharge or removal by a public body having final authority for the appomniment or discharge
or removal shall be taken in an open meeting.

To plan, conduct, or hear reports concerning investigations of alleged criminal misconduct.

To formulate plans by a local board of education relating to emergency response to incidents
of school violence or to formulate and adopt the school safety components of school
improvement plans by a local board of education or a school improvement team.

To discuss and take action regarding plans to protect public safety as it relates to existing or
potential terrorist activity and to receive briefings by staff members, legal counsel, or law

enforcement or emergency service officials concerning actions taken or fo be taken to respond
to such activity.

Repealed by Session Laws 1991, ¢. 694, 5. 4.

Calling a Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upon a motion duly made
and adopted at an open meeting. Every motion to close a meeting shall cite one or more of the permissible
purposes listed in subsection (a) of this section. A motion based on subdivision (a){(1} of this section shall also

ﬁ]e:n'!.f{::ﬁjsersﬁdarymowrnmtsn’Board%MZ&Cmamissi{m&rs.fCFoseci%EﬂSaﬁsEm%EGMinub&c{G__S_%zﬂiaia—MBjﬂ.htn W2



BMMI0T G5 143-318.11

state the name or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed yriﬂHile'geEi oggggﬁﬁentiai. A
motion based on subdivision {a}{3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing lawsnit conceming
which the public body expects to receive advice during the closed session.

{d} Repealed by Session Laws 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), ¢. 570, 5. 2. (1979, ¢c. 655, 5. |- 1981, c. 831

1985 {(Reg. Sess., 1986), ¢. 932, 5. 5; 1991, c. 694, ss. 3,4; 1993 (Reg. Sess., 19943, ¢. 570, 5. 2; 1995, c. 509, s,
84; 1997-222, 5. 2; 1997-290, 5. 2; 2001-500, 5. 2; 2003-180, 5. 2; 2013-360, 5. 8.41{b}.)

ﬁia:f.f.fc:.'!.isers.'?.ﬂ:—h’ymommentsznard%mcg%Zf}CcmmissimasaCEcseeﬂEEHSassimfézﬂéﬂiﬂLﬁ&er_S__%z{Hd&mﬁ_ﬁ.ETE'n



	Agenda
	Notes
	Public Hearing:  FY 2017-18 Budget
	Debris Management Contract
	Debris Monitoring Contract
	FY 2016-2017 Year End Budget Amendments
	Closed Session:  Legal Matter & Closed Session Minutes

